

DEWAN PERNIAGAAN DAN PERINDUSTRIAN CINA KUALA LUMPUR DAN SELANGOR

吉隆坡暨雪兰莪中华总商会

THE CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY OF KUALA LUMPUR & SELANGOR

2020

Annual Report (English Version)

KLSCCCI Annual Report 2020

Contents

<u>Page</u>

- 2 Excerpts From The Constitution of KLSCCCI
- 5 Minutes of Annual General Meeting 2020
- 23 Progress Report on Resolutions For Annual General Meeting 2020

KLSCCCI Annual Report 2020

- 28 Membership
- 30 Types and Frequency of Meetings
- 31 KLSCCCI Publications
- 31 List of Delegations Received by KLSCCCI in 2020
- 32 Motions Submitted To The Associated Chinese Chambers Of Commerce And Industry Of Malaysia (ACCCIM)
- 35 General Affairs Committee
- 39 Industry Committee
- 40 Commerce Committee
- 41 Legal Committee
- 42 Welfare Committee
- 44 Culture And Education Committee
- 47 Small and Medium Enterprises and Human Resource Development Committee
- 47 Digital Economy Committee
- 49 Agriculture & Primary Industries Committee
- 49 FinTech And Capital Market Committee
- 50 Young Entrepreneurs Committee
- 52 Construction And Property Committee
- 52 Women Entrepreneurs Committee
- 53 Public Relations and Tourism Industry Committee
- 53 Malaysia-China Economic, Trade and Investment Promotion Committee
- 54 National Unity Committee
- 55 Membership Drive Committee
- 55 116 Anniversary Dinner Committee
- 56 Constitution Amendment and Virtual AGM Committee
- 57 Brainstorming Workshop
- 60 List Of KLSCCCI Council Members (2018 2021) and Committee Members

Excerpts From The Constitution Of KLSCCCI

CLAUSE 6 SOURCE OF INCOME

6.1 Entrance Fee And Subscription

The entrance fees and subscription payable by the members are as follows:-

6.1.1 Eminent Member and Associate Eminent Member

The Eminent Members and Associate Eminent Members from all categories, namely, Trade Association Member, Corporate Member and Individual Member shall be exempted from paying any entrance fee and the subscription for the six types of Eminent Member and Associate Eminent Member shall be as follows:-

- (a) Type A: Ringgit Malaysia Two Hundred Thousand (RM200,000.00) only
- (b) Type B: Ringgit Malaysia One Hundred Thousand (RM100,000.00) only
- (c) Type C: Ringgit Malaysia Fifty Thousand (RM50,000.00) only
- (d) Type D: Ringgit Malaysia Twenty Thousand (RM20,000.00) only
- (e) Type E: Ringgit Malaysia Ten Thousand (RM10,000.00) only
- (f) Type F: Ringgit Malaysia Five Thousand (RM5,000.00) only

The aforesaid subscription may be varied at the absolute discretion of the Council PROVIDED THAT such variation(s) shall only take effect after they are duly approved by the Registrar of Societies PROVIDED FURTHER THAT the membership shall be valid for a term of one year only and unless the Eminent Member or Associate Eminent Member pays the subscription for the following year, its / his membership shall automatically be converted to Life Member or Associate Life Member, as the case may be PROVIDED FURTHER THAT at any time thereafter upon payment of subscription, the said Life Member or Associate Life Member shall revert to be an Eminent Member or Associate Eminent Member, as the case may be.

6.1.2 Life Member and Associate Life Member

The entrance fee / subscription for Life Members or Associate Life Members from all categories, namely, Trade Association Members, Corporate Members and Individual Members shall be a sum of not less than Ringgit Malaysia Three Thousand (RM3,000.00) only. The aforesaid minimal lump sum entrance fees / subscription may be varied at the absolute discretion of the Council subject to prior approval by the Registrar of Societies. No annual subscription is payable by a Life Member after his admission as a Life Member or an Associate Life Member.

6.1.3 Ordinary Member and Associate Ordinary Member

The entrance fee for Ordinary Members or Associate Ordinary Members from all categories, namely, Trade Association Members, Corporate Members and Individual Members shall be Ringgit Malaysia Three Hundred (RM300.00) only and the annual subscription shall be Ringgit Malaysia Two Hundred and Fifty (RM250.00) only. The aforesaid entrance fees / subscription may be varied at the absolute discretion of the

Council PROVIDED THAT such variation(s) shall only take effect after they are duly approved by the Registrar of Societies.

6.2 Time Of Payment

6.2.1 The annual subscription shall be paid by the Ordinary Members and Associate Ordinary Members on or before the 31st day of March each year.

CLAUSE 7 GENERAL MEETING

7.1 General Meetings

- 7.1.1 The supreme authority of the Chamber shall vest in the General Meeting of the members. While the General Meeting stands adjourned, the affairs of the Chamber shall be managed by the Council. The Council shall form an Executive Committee as provided in Clause 8.2 to execute the business of the Chamber as it may delegate.
- 7.1.2 Individual Members shall only attend the General Meetings and vote thereat personally. The Trade Association Members and Corporate Members shall attend the General Meetings and vote by their duly authorised representatives as provided under Clause 7.1.4 hereof.
- 7.1.3 A member who is in arrears of any annual subscription shall not be eligible to vote or be elected.
- 7.1.4 Trade Association Members and Corporate Members shall attend the General Meeting by their authorised representatives as nominated pursuant to Clause 4.3.5 herein or by any other representatives duly appointed from time to time and whose appointments shall have been duly conveyed to the Chamber by written notification or by any proxies duly appointed by them PROVIDED THAT nothing herein shall entitle the proxies stated in the proxy forms to attend and / or vote or be elected in the General Meeting unless the completed proxy forms shall have been duly delivered to the Secretariat of the Chamber not less than seven (7) days before the date of the General Meeting.

7.2 Business Of Annual General Meetings

- 7.2.1 The Annual General Meeting of the Chamber shall be held on or before the 30th of June of each year or such extension of time not exceeding sixty (60) days thereof as the Council may deem fit to transact the following businesses:-
 - (a) to consider and approve the annual report and the audited accounts of the Chamber for the preceding year ending on the 31st of December;
 - (b) to appoint an Auditor in accordance with Clause 11 hereof; and
 - (c) to transact any other matter for which fourteen (14) days written notice has been given to the Honorary Secretary General before the meeting and deemed appropriate to be included in the agenda by relevant Working Committee(s) as established by the Council at the Council meeting.
- 7.2.2 In addition to the above, Council members shall be elected triennially.

CLAUSE 8 COMMITTEE

8.4 Tenure Of Office

- 8.4.1 All Council members shall retire at the third Annual General Meeting from the date of election and shall be eligible for re-election.
- 8.4.2 Subject to Clause 8.4.3 herein, no person whether in his own capacity as an Individual Member or the duly authorised representative of a Trade Association Member or Corporate Member or any combination of capacities thereof shall serve for more than two (2) consecutive terms as the President of the Chamber.
- 8.4.3 A President of the Chamber who is serving his second term is eligible for re-election for a consecutive third term if at the close of the nomination for the incoming Council election and during the election process, he is concurrently holding the office of the President of The Associated Chinese Chambers of Commerce and Industry of Malaysia and subject to Clause 8.6 herein, once duly elected he is entitled to complete his third term as the President of the Chamber notwithstanding the fact that he may howsoever and for whatsoever reason cease to be the President of The Associated Chinese Chambers of Commerce and Industry of Malaysia.
- 8.4.4 Any term of office or part thereof for the positions stated herein which have been served before or after the coming into effect of this Clause shall be deemed as a term.

8.6 Disqualification

- 8.6.1 A person shall be disqualified from becoming, being or remaining as a member of the Council, the Executive Committee or the Working Committee(s) of the Chamber, as the case may be:-
 - (a) if he has been convicted of any offence under the Societies Act, 1966; or
 - (b) if he has been convicted of any offence under any law and sentenced to a fine of not less than Ringgit Malaysia Five Thousand (RM5,000.00) or to imprisonment for a term of not less than three (3) months; or
 - (c) if there is in force against him any order of detention, restriction, supervision, restricted residence, banishment or deportation under any law relating to the security of, or public order in Malaysia or any part thereof, or to prevention of crime, prevention detention, restricted residence, banishment of immigration; or
 - (d) if he is an undischarged bankrupt; or
 - (e) if he is and has been found or declared to be of unsound mind; or
 - (f) if he ceases to be a member or a duly authorised representative of a Corporate Member or Trade Association Member on whose ticket he was elected; or
 - (g) in the case of a Trade Association Member or a Corporate Member, if the trade association or company or firm which he represents has been wound up or has its registration cancelled under the relevant law; or
 - (h) if he refuses or is unfit to act, or incapable of acting or act in such a manner detrimental or adverse to the interest of the Chamber and the members in the General Meeting resolve that he be removed from his office.

Provided always that the foregoing Clauses 8.6.1(a) - (d) shall be subject to the provisions in sub-sections (2) and (4) to Section 9A of the Societies Act, 1966 or any amendments thereto made from time to time.

The Chinese Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Kuala Lumpur and Selangor (KLSCCCI) Minutes of Annual General Meeting 2020

Date : 15-8-2020 (Saturday)

Time : 11:00 a.m.

Venue : KLSCCCI, Seng Peng Hall

Present

Top-Mech Cranes And Hoists (M) Sdn Bhd (Ter Leong Yap), Sunsuria Holdings Sdn Bhd (Ter Leong Yap), Sunsuria Bhd (Ter Leong Yap), Lion Corporation Berhad (Michael Chai Woon Chew), Michael Chai & Co. (Michael Chai Woon Chew), Michael Chai Woon Chew, See Hoy Chan Holdings Sdn Bhd (Teo Chiang Kok), Bandar Utama City Corporation Sdn Bhd (Teo Chiang Kok), First Nationwide Group Sdn Bhd (Teo Chiang Kok), Ann Joo Resources Berhad (Lim Kiam Lam), Chop Aik Seng Sdn Bhd (Tan Tian Meng), Lintasan Remaja (M) Sdn Bhd (Tan Tian Meng), Rentak Flora Sdn Bhd (Tan Tian Meng), Siongchi Enterprise Sdn Bhd (Khoo Ee Ping), Ban Seng Guan Holdings Sdn Bhd (Khoo Ee Ping), Chua Kia Hong & Sons Sdn Bhd (Khoo Ee Ping), Unique Diamond Sdn Bhd (Gan Boon Khim), Mandarin Pioneer Sdn Bhd (Gan Boon Khim), Serba Terbilang Sdn Bhd (Gan Boon Khim), Ban Seng Guan Sdn Bhd (Tay Sim Kim), Ammolite Furniture Sdn Bhd (Tay Sim Kim), Osim (M) Sdn Bhd (Tay Sim Kim), Tomei Consolidated Berhad (Tan Kar Peng), TKP Family Holdings Sdn Bhd (Tan Kar Peng), Tan Kar Peng, Engtex Sdn Bhd (Ng Hook), Andy Seo Kian Haw, Tomei Gold & Jewellery Holding (M) Sdn Bhd (Chiang Heng Kieng), Bright Steel Sdn Bhd (Chiang Heng Kieng), Bonia Corporation Bhd (Chiang Heng Kieng), Megasteel Sdn Bhd (Liew Jee Min @ Chong Jee Min), Lion Trading & Marketing Sdn Bhd (Liew Jee Min @ Chong Jee Min), Liew Jee Min @ Chong Jee Min, Novamas Enterprise Sdn Bhd (Foo Kooi Siong), Secomex Manufacturing (M) Sdn Bhd (Foo Kooi Siong), Novamas Properties Sdn Bhd (Foo Kooi Siong), The Selangor & Federal Territory Chinese Printing Presses' Association (SFTCPPA) (Chua Ngeun Lok), UPA Press Sdn Bhd (Chua Ngeun Lok), UPA Corporation Bhd (Chua Ngeun Lok), Focus Point Holdings Bhd (Liaw Choon Liang), Tan Kai Hee Family Holdings Sdn Bhd (Liaw Choon Liang), Hai-O Medicine Sdn Bhd (Teoh Kok Lin), Singular Asset Management Sdn Bhd (Teoh Kok Lin), Singular Capital Management & Research Sdn Bhd (Teoh Kok Lin), Persatuan Pemborong-Pemborong Beras Semenanjung Malaysia (PPPBM) (Ng Chee Len), Ng Chee Len, Daritan Sdn Bhd (Lee Yew Chen), Benecap Sdn Bhd (Lee Yew Chen), Lee Yew Chen, Lion Steelworks Sdn Bhd (Choong Pin Hoong), Samson Resources Sdn Bhd (Choong Pin Hoong), Amsteel Mills Sdn Bhd (Choong Pin Hoong), Parkson Corporation Sdn Bhd (Chan Chau Ha), M3C Communications Sdn Bhd (Chan Chau Ha), Sepang Goldcoast Sdn Bhd (Gan Chooi Yang), Parkson Holdings Berhad (Richard Lau Chi Chiang), Diversified Gateway Berhad (Richard Lau Chi Chiang), Corak Gelombang Sdn Bhd (Richard Lau Chi Chiang), Malaysia Steel And Metal Distributors' Association (MSMDA) (Lee Koing), Sin Lian Tat Hardware Sdn Bhd (Lee Koing), Lintrachem Enterprise Sdn Bhd (Chan Mung Bong), Corida Sdn Bhd (Chan Mung Bong), Jchem Engineering Sdn Bhd (Chan Mung Bong), Kuala Lumpur And Selangor Fruit Farmers' Association (Jeffrey Choong Wong Thiam), Exotic Star (M) Sdn Bhd (Jeffrey Choong Wong Thiam), PIKOM (Chin Chee Seong), Hai-O Properties Sdn Bhd (Chin Chee Seong), Hai-O Marketing Sdn Bhd (Chin Chee Seong), Malaysia Retail Chain Association (Shirley Tay Bee Koo), Shirley Tay Bee Koo, Akintan Sdn Bhd (Wilfred Wong Vui Hiung), Sea Gull Advertising Sdn Bhd (Wilfred Wong Vui Hiung), Melia Capital Sdn Bhd (Wilfred Wong Vui Hiung), Kwong Yuen Machinery & Hardware (1976) Sdn Bhd (Soong Wing Hong), Yuen Sang Enterprise Sdn Bhd (Soong Wing Hong), Siew Thong Sdn Bhd (Soong Wing Hong), Kuala & Selangor Car Dealers & Credit Companies Association (KLSCDCCA) (Lim Keat Hin), Siew Fong Sdn Bhd (Lim Keat Hin), Sweetco Enterprise Sdn Bhd (Ng Wee Yiew), Sweetco Industrial Sdn Bhd. (Ng Wee Yiew), Yee Lee Trading Co Sdn Bhd (Lim Kim Kow), Kejuruteraan Wang Yuen Sdn Bhd (Lim Kim Kow), Asia Route (M) Sdn Bhd (Lim Kim Kow), Yoong Yan Pin, Selangor And Federal Territory Machinery Merchants Association (Chow Kwok Kow), Airmatic Machinery Sdn Bhd (Chow Kwok Kow), Muda Holdings Bhd (Lim Chiun Cheong), Muda Paper Mills Sdn Bhd (Lim Chiun Cheong), Intra-Muda Holdings Sdn Bhd (Lim Chiun Cheong), Lintra Biotech Sdn Bhd (Chai Jone Fuu), TCTL Engineering Sdn Bhd (Chai Jone Fuu), Vitameal Sdn Bhd (Chai Jone Fuu), Ong Brothers Petroleum Sdn Bhd (Barry Ong Thai Hean), Hai-O Raya Berhad (Barry Ong Thai Hean), Hai-O Energy (M) Sdn Bhd (Barry Ong Thai Hean), Hai-O Enterprise Bhd (Effon Khoo Giok Hong), Hai-O Credit & Leasing Sdn Bhd (Effon Khoo Giok Hong), Effon Khoo Giok Hong, Art Weme Sdn Bhd (Liew Su Fei), STT Precision Sdn Bhd (Chin Teck Soon), De Art Collection Sdn Bhd (Chng Siew Theng), Macro Nation Supplies (Chong Kien Yang), IFC Management Sdn Bhd (Liew Shan Wen), Tania Agency Sdn Bhd (Ee Jin Teck), Sunlight Import & Export Sdn Bhd (Hoo Bon Leong), The Electrical and Electronics Association of Malaysia (Khong Choy Tai), Genesis Pavilion Sdn Bhd (Khoo Bee Chong), Nexus Fairway Sdn Bhd (Khoo Bee Chong), Syabas Ikhlas Sdn Bhd (Khoo Bee Chong), Worldwise Freight (M) Sdn Bhd (Khor Jung Khiong), Super Life World Sdn Bhd (Lai Tek Kean), Everstudio Sdn Bhd (Lau Seng Khim), Sunsuria City (KL) Sdn Bhd (Lee Sook Quen), Nexta Corporation Sdn Bhd (Lee Sook Quen), Persatuan Pemborong Barangan Logam Malaysia (Low Cheng Ho), Pan Majestic Holdings Sdn Bhd (Low Kai Meng), Sunsuria Properties Sdn Bhd (Ng Choy Kean), Mega Milestone Sdn Bhd (Ng Choy Kean), Planetis Resources Sdn Bhd (Ng Choy Kean), Columbia Leisure Sdn Bhd (Ow Yeang Yuan Kheng), Frosco Frosgold Sdn Bhd (Peter Alexander Toh Chao Sing), Expertise Resource Association (ERA) (Roger Lye Fook Keong), Raj Management Services Sdn Bhd (Selvaraj Asiravatham), Top-Mech Provincial Sdn Bhd (Simon Kwan Hong Wai), Evergreen Oil Sdn Bhd (Simon Kwan Hong Wai), Majestic Applied Sdn Bhd (Simon Kwan Hong Wai), Travelsight (M) Sdn Bhd (Tai Chin Peow), Sunsuria Hillpark Sdn Bhd (Tan Geok Yean), Sports Planet (Kota Damansara) Sdn Bhd (Tan Geok Yean), Dazmaplus Sdn Bhd (Tan Geok Yean), Alris Technology Sdn Bhd (Tan In Hong), Tan Song Poh Manufacturing (M) Sdn Bhd (Tan Sing Chye), TSY Nanyang Plantations & Resources PLT (Tan Soon-Yee), Eco Power Synergy Sdn Bhd (Tojo Chang Chin Fooi), Esteem Domain Sdn Bhd (Wong Shian Kang), Rising Prospect Sdn Bhd (Wong Shian Kang), Andrag (M) Sdn Bhd (Wong Shian Kang), Deloitte Corp Advisory Services Sdn Bhd (Yap Kong Meng), Yt Titiwangsa Sdn Bhd (Yap Son Chee), Pertiwi Suriamas Sdn Bhd (Yeoh Chuan Kian),

Lalang Resources Sdn Bhd (Yeoh Chuan Wooi), Top-Mech Holdings Sdn Bhd (Yeoh Kwang Yuon), Celebrity Heights Sdn Bhd (Yeoh Kwang Yuon), Top-Mech Malaysia Sdn Bhd (Yeoh Kwang Yuon), Master Jaya Environmental Sdn Bhd (Ir. Woo Ah Keong), Tay Swee Man, WTI Nutritional Products Sdn Bhd (Kevin Chang Chung Hua), Sung Siew Thong, Persatuan Kemajuan Akuakultur Malaysia (Thomas Lai Tek Seong), Dardanchem Sdn Bhd (Lam Lip Siew), The Selangor & Federal Territory Tailors' Guild (Liw Poi Chin), The Federation Of Stationers & Booksellers Association Of Malaysia (Lim Chow Hoe), Selangor & Kuala Lumpur Stationers & Booksellers Association (Guan Swee Leong), Nam Foh Realty Sdn Bhd (Liew Min Tat), Selangor & Federal Territory Engineering & Motor Parts Traders' Association (Yap Son Chee), Bright Alliance Sdn Bhd (Lem Kim Kaw), Nanotech Multi Marketing Sdn Bhd (Mandy Yeoh Chia Hui), Mak Academy (Mak Kum Shi), Hotel Emerald Sdn Bhd (Lin Yong Tong), Neuconcept Business Dev. (M) Sdn Bhd (Raymond Chin Yoon Siong), Vtec Print (Vincent Cheong Vin Hong)

Sit in : Pang Zhi Hao (BDO), Freddie Kua (BDO)

Secretariat : Ho Soo Fong, Ching Suh Miau, Ong Tan Qek, Ler Hui Hwa, Chew Kar Seng,

Teo Hee Ming, Chen Sun May, Chin Sze Wei, Loh Chia Suen, Koh Kok Soo,

Chow Sheue Fen, Koay Chia Beng, Soong Yan Li

Chairman of Meeting: Ter Leong Yap

Minutes : Ho Soo Fong, Ching Suh Miau

1. President's Speech

KLSCCCI is holding its once a year Annual General Meeting (AGM), which was not easy to be organised due to impact of the COVID-19 pandemic. We started to organise the Online AGM from scratch, only to cancel the originally scheduled online AGM to begin preparation for organising a physical AGM, adhering to the directive of the Registrar of Societies and following the relaxing of gathering activity restrictions by the government after the COVID-19 cases situation in the country has improved.

As we all know, the novel coronavirus pandemic has spread globally for more than 6 months, many countries chose to lockdown their cities and countries in order to break the chain of infection and this has brought about major changes to the daily lives and routine of the people, many activities could only be carried out by adopting the online method. Work from home, virtual cloud meetings, online classes and e-commerce purchases became the strategy for this extraordinary time, but also shown the significance of digitalization. This type of event method has undoubtedly become the development trend of the future, which was especially accelerated due to the requirement for virtual and contactless operating method. I used to tell people that we should think about risks in our safer and more secured times, but now we need to think about making changes in times of risks, entrepreneurs no longer have excuses to refuse change.

Digitalization was the imminent trend, Malaysia launched the "National Industrial Policy 4.0" in order to promote digitalisation of the manufacturing industry and its related services towards Industry 4.0. We are happy to see that smart / intelligent automated production can in fact reduce the reliance on labour, especially foreign workers.

After the pandemic outbreak, with the repatriation of some of the foreign workers and the government's intention to minimize the import of foreign workers, this is the best timing to step forward towards Industry 4.0. However, upgrade and transition is a process that cannot be completed overnight, and still needed the support and initiation of skilled labour in the transition period. Previously, the government has shocked the commerce and industry sectors by the announcement to implement the regulation to only allow the 3 sectors of construction, agriculture and plantation to employ foreign workers. We hope the government can hold consultation and dialogue sessions with the commerce and industry sectors and implement new policies in phases to ensure that the business and operations of various industries would not be interrupted due to sudden shortage of manpower. Especially now that the various industries have faced serious challenges, unexpected announcements would only make the path to recovery more difficult.

A round of pandemic has dealt a serious blow to global economies, with the loss to date still calculating, with many countries which the tourism industry is an important source of income the first being hit. In order to control the pandemic situation, countries have closed their borders, the tourism property chain industries have since halted and adversely affected, if the condition continues to deteriorate and causing heavy losses, these industries would not be able to sustain until the reopening day when global areas turn green. The "Travel Bubble" concept has shed light to the tourism property chain industries, our country's government should consider to implement the "Travel Bubble", to relax the travelling restrictions with some of the countries which have less serious pandemic impact, this would assist the revitalization of the tourism and related industries. Of course, at the preface before implementing the concept of all parties must strictly adhere to the various SOPs as a preventive measure.

At present, Malaysia and Singapore have reached the consensus to establish the Malaysia-Singapore green lane and interval passage arrangements, providing convenience to businessmen and those with work requirement, as long as the test results prior and after the admission are negative, there is no need to undergo the 14 days quarantine and they can proceed with their work itinerary. We also hope that this convenience would be open to pandemic green areas and countries with the pandemic situation under control so that business travellers with economic purposes could conduct work effectively, thus promoting regional economic activities, investment and create job opportunities to expedite our country's economic recovery.

Yesterday, Bank Negara Malaysia announced that the 2nd quarter of 2020 (April to June) has the worst economic growth performance. The Gross Domestic Product (GDP) has shrunken 17.1%, writing the worst record since the financial crisis period in 1998. Performance of most sectors recorded negative growth, while the services and retail industries which were the main contributors of the country's GDP were badly affected. The retail industry undergoing the Movement Control Order coupled with the decrease of tourists was the results for the poor performance and directly impacted the country's domestic market and economy.

In actual fact, consumerism is the propellant of economic growth; KLSCCCI supports the government efforts by launching the Short-Term Economic Recovery Plan (PENJANA) with grants to assist e-commerce and promoting ePenjana, to stimulate domestic consumerism. Besides that, we also hope the government could be concerned in promoting sustainability in operations of conventional shops to generate economic growth and creating job opportunities. ACCCIM held discussions with the Finance Ministry on this matter and submitted related proposals.

Under the double blow of COVID-19 pandemic and Movement Control Order, entrepreneurs have used up their whole strength to survive in adversity, retrenchment and pay cuts have become their reluctant survival options, a sharp decrease in income and the rising rate of unemployment have instantly plunged many families in dire straits. KLSCCCI has always supported welfare and charity activities, ACCCIM and KLSCCCI have donated RM100,000 and RM20,000 respectively to Tzu Chi Foundation in support of the "Kita1Keluarga Relief Programme" to reach out to poor families in need. We also hope that more people could join this effort and contribute generously to society and help them through this difficult time.

Since the beginning of this year, the Chamber has cancelled many activities with the health and safety of participants as the primary concern. In the second half year, the Chamber has adjusted our activity organisation method following the new norm. Fortunately, with the advance in time and technological products, we are able to overcome the limitation of area and space to meet, KLSCCCI has planned a series of webinars to share on current topics of concern on live streaming platform, inviting experts to analyze and share on how the various industries could breakthrough and overcome the difficulties face in recovery of their business operations.

The series of KLSCCCI Webinars has been organised online since mid of July 2020, as to date 4 webinars have been organised online. We will organise a Webinar on "Digital Transformation – How can SMEs Leverage the Government Grant?" next week; we welcome all of you to participate actively. We will continue to bring you more different perspectives and practical information and sharing of different industries in every upcoming webinar. I urge all of you to grab this opportunity and hopefully could benefit from the Webinars.

In the remaining few months of 2020, I believe there will not be many opportunities for us to meet, despite that, KLSCCCI will still firmly stay on guard, in order to continue in providing services to our members and in striving for the greatest interests of our members. Should anyone of you have any enquiries or views, please email it to our Secretariat. Meanwhile, do remember to browse our website and Facebook page for latest updates, and also our monthly e-bulletin which could be obtained via the above methods.

At present, our country has entered into the Recovery Movement Control Order period, although all aspects are in gradual recovery, but it does not mean that we could put down our alertness. Recently, the number of positive cases has fluctuated up and down, we hope that everyone must stay alert to prevent the pandemic from getting serious. At these extraordinary times, everyone must practice all the preventive personal hygiene, by maintaining good habits, wear facial masks, wash hand frequently, maintaining physical distancing. We earnestly wish that the COVID-19 pandemic would end soon, and our lives could return to the normal track.

Lastly, I would like to thank every one of our members present today, as because of your companionship along the way, KLSCCCI can continue moving forward, contributing to society. I hereby wish all of you good health and best wishes. Thank you.

2. Confirmation of Minutes of Previous AGM (1st June 2019)

The Meeting unanimously approved the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 1st June 2019 as proposed by Datuk Chan Mung Bong and seconded by Mr. Ng Chee Len.

3. To Adopt the Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements dated 31st December 2019

Honorary Secretary General, Mr. Gan Boon Khim summarized the report as below:

The 2019 Annual Report has detailed reports on the activities of the Chamber in 2019. Members may scan the QR Code to read through the contents.

Year 2019 was a busy yet fulfilling year. A total of 133 meetings were held by the 20 working committees and ad-hoc committees set up by the Chamber, with an average of more than 10 meetings per month.

In terms of activities, the Chamber has organised a total of 78 activities, of which 33% were seminars/sharing sessions/training courses; 21% were overseas and domestic delegation reception; 17% were gathering / networking dinners; 14% were visits / corporate visits; the other 15% were cultural , educational and charity, national unity activities such as award presentation ceremony (Mahua Literature Award/ MyHero Award/ Scholarship Fund Presentation), green packets / national flags distribution, trade mission, etc.

In addition to the annual grand events (with thousand people banquet, 100 tables) 115th Anniversary Dinner, the Chamber also held the inaugural full-day "Malaysian SMEs Business Summit" in 2019. The discussion topics were extremely comprehensive, covering topics including big data, E-Commerce, Industry 4.0, retail, finance, etc. About 600 participants attended the event.

Besides, the Welfare Committee also successfully held the "KLSCCCI Charity Golf Championship and Charity Dinner" for the first time, to raise the welfare fund of the Chamber in one shot for the usage of organising a series of charitable activities for the next three years.

After the launching of the "KLSCCCI Gallery" in early year 2019, which records the history of the hundred years history of the Chamber, within just one year, 42 delegations (mainly overseas delegations) from local and abroad have visited the gallery. At the same time, the official website of the "KLSCCCI Gallery" has also been uploaded, members may browse the Chamber's history online. Currently, the Chamber is cooperating with the Malaysia Chinese Research Centre (MCRC), University of Malaya and Universiti Malaya Press (UMP) to publish a Coffee Table Book titled "Lead and Grow – 115 years of KLSCCCI", which is expected to be released by the end of this year.

In order to move towards digitalization and protect the natural environment, in response to the paperless campaign, the "KLSCCCI Bulletin" published by the Chamber has been transformed into electronic version from January 2019, and from quarterly (every 3 months) to monthly publication, so that members can enjoy timely information. In addition, the Chamber also adopted paperless mode to conduct all meetings beginning from year 2019, and no longer printing hardcopy meeting documents for meeting attendees.

After the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic in China in early this year, KLSCCCI responded to the call by ACCCIM in early February to donate 300 cartons of medical gloves (RM34,800) to hospitals in China. Following the spread of COVID-19 pandemic to our country, during the Movement Control Order (MCO) period, the Chamber also

supported the donation of RM2 million called by ACCCIM to the The Edge Media Group to raise funds for medical supplies and support funds for HealthCare Workers. KLSCCCI's Council Members and members of the Chamber raised a total of RM1,066,500.

Honorary Treasurer, Dato' Tay Sim Kim reported as below:

Please refer to page 60 to page 82 of the annual report for the audited financial statement 2019. The total income of the Consolidated Fund (inclusive of General Fund and Scholarship Fund) of the Chamber in 2019 was RM3,394,097.00, while total expenditure (inclusive of depreciation) was RM3,381,079.00, with a surplus of RM13,018.00. While preliminary tax estimation payable for the General Fund in year 2019 by BDO was RM 9,326.00.

The Meeting unanimously approved the Annual Report and Audited Financial Statement dated 31st December 2019 as proposed by Dato' Lim Kiam Lam and seconded by Mr. Tai Chin Peow.

4. To Appoint Auditor

The Meeting unanimously approved the appointment of BDO as the Chamber's Auditor as proposed by Mr. Michael Chai Woon Chew and seconded by Mr. Choong Pin Hoong.

5. Proposed Amendments To The Constitution Of KLSCCCI

Chairman of the Legal Committee, Mr. Chong Jee Min reported the below proposed amendments to the Constitution of KLSCCCI:

(1) The Chamber proposed to incorporate into the Constitution that the Council Meeting, Working Committee Meeting and Annual General Meeting (AGM) of KLSCCCI could be convened by using the teleconferencing method when necessary.

| Clause No. | Existing clauses | Proposed Amendments |
|------------|------------------|---|
| 20.1 | - | CLAUSE 20 VIRTUAL MEETING Notwithstanding anything to the contrary: |
| | | (a) The Council may by resolution require General Meetings to be held virtually at more than one venue. In such an event, the quorum required shall be the requisite numerical number as provided in Clause 7.3.2 or 7.4.7 (whichever is applicable) present in person or attending via technology platform determined by the Council meetings; |

| | | Meetings and Executive Committee Meetings to be held virtually. In such an event, the quorum required shall be the requisite numerical number as provided in Clause 8.1.2 (b) or 8.2.2 (whichever is applicable) present in person or attending via technology platform determined by the President; |
|------|---------|--|
| | | The Chairman of the Working Committee may require the Working Committee Meetings to be held virtually. In such an event, the quorum required shall be the requisite numerical number as provided in Clause 8.3.6 present in person or attending via technology platform determined by the Chairman. |
| 20.2 | - ID | Delivery of documents: |
| | fo a | All or any relevant documents required or any meeting such as annual report, udited account and other attachments hall only be sent by electronic mail. |

(2) In line with the advance in technology, the Chamber proposed to adopt the electronic mode in sending out Annual Report and the Audited Accounts to all members to replace sending of CD-ROM by post.

| Clause No. | Existing clauses | Proposed Amendments |
|------------|------------------|--|
| | CLAUSE 19 NOTICE | |
| | | sending it by electronic mail and/or by any other electronic means or unified communication channel. |

(3) The Chamber also suggested amending the Constitution accordingly on the switched sequence of the Honorary Treasurer and Deputy Honorary Secretary General.

| Clause No. | Existing clauses | Proposed Amendments |
|------------|--|--|
| | CLAUSE 8 COMMITTEE | |
| 8.2 | EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE | |
| 8.2.1 | days after the conclusion of the election, elect among its members the | The Council shall within fourteen (14) days after the conclusion of the election, elect among its members the following office bearers to form the Executive Committee:- |

| | (a) a President; (b) a Deputy President; (c) five (5) Vice Presidents; (d) an Honorary Secretary General; (e) a Deputy Honorary Secretary General I; (f) a Deputy Honorary Secretary General II; (g) an Honorary Treasurer; and | | a President; a Deputy President; five (5) Vice Presidents; an Honorary Secretary General; an Honorary Treasurer; a Deputy Honorary Secretary General I; a Deputy Honorary Secretary General II; |
|-------|---|-----|--|
| | (h) a Deputy Honorary Treasurer. | (h) | a Deputy Honorary Treasurer. |
| | CLAUSE 9 DUTIES OF OFFICE BEARERS | | |
| 9.1.5 | The Honorary Treasurer shall be responsible for the financial affairs of the Chamber and take charge of the Chamber's money, title deeds and accounts, submit monthly statements of income and expenditure in the Council meetings and prepare an annual balance sheet and financial statements for the approval of the Council after it has been duly audited by the Auditor. The audited balance sheet and financial statements shall then be submitted to the Annual General Meeting for approval. All monies belonging to the Chamber shall be deposited from time to time in the name of the Chamber with a bank approved by the Council and all cheques drawn on the bank shall be signed by any two (2) of the following office bearers, namely the President, the Deputy President, the Vice Presidents, the Honorary Treasurer or the Deputy Honorary Treasurer. The Honorary Treasurer shall keep in his custody a sum of money not exceeding Ringgit Malaysia Five Thousand (RM5,000.00) for petty expenses. | | change numbering – from 9.1.6 to 9.1.5 >> |
| 9.1.6 | The Deputy Honorary Secretary General I and II shall assist the Honorary Secretary General in dealing with the affairs of the Chamber, and shall deputise the Honorary Secretary General during his absence or while he is on leave of absence. | | change numbering – from 9.1.5 to 9.1.6 >> |

(4) The Chamber proposed to amend the Constitution so that the Council may grant Life membership to the deserving Individual Ordinary Member, who has excelled in his field of work or expertise or made outstanding contribution to the Chamber or under special circumstances, with the consent of the said member.

| Clause No. | Existing clauses | Dronged Amendments |
|------------|------------------|---------------------|
| Clause No. | Existing clauses | Proposed Amendments |

CLAUSE 4 MEMBERSHIP

4.2 CATEGORIES OF MEMBERSHIP

4.2.5 Ordinary Member and Associate Ordinary Member

Any applicant for membership who has duly made an application to become a member of the Chamber in accordance with Clause 4.3 herein and paid the entrance fees and subscription as stipulated in Clause 6.1.3 herein shall upon his application being approved by the Council become an Ordinary Member or Associate Ordinary Member, as the case may be.

Ordinary Member and Associate Ordinary Member

Any applicant for membership who has duly made an application to become a member of the Chamber in accordance with Clause 4.3 herein and paid the entrance fees and subscription as stipulated in Clause 6.1.3 herein shall upon his application being approved by the Council become an Ordinary Member or Associate Ordinary Member, as the case may be.

The Council may at its absolute discretion but with the consent of the member, grant a Life Membership or an Associate Life Membership, as the case may be, to the deserving Individual Ordinary Member who has excelled in his field of work or expertise.

The Meeting unanimously approved the above amendments to the Constitution as proposed by Mr. Tan Kar Peng, seconded by Mr. Foo Kooi Siong and Mr. Jason Ow Yeang respectively.

6. To Adopt Resolutions

Chairman of the Resolution Committee, Mr. Michael Chai Woon Chew reported that a total of 16 resolutions, which cover the national socio-economy; commerce; industry and agriculture development; taxation; human resource development; and security issues were proposed to be adopted as follows:

A. NATIONAL SOCIO-ECONOMY

6.1 To Swiftly Take Measures To Resuscitate The Property Sector

Resolution: The Chamber urges the Government to swiftly take measures to

resuscitate the property sector.

Rationale: Due to the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic and the Movement Control Order, coupled with the challenging economic environment of the past few years, the Malaysian property sector is facing more severe challenges. It is deeply concerned that the property sector, which had long been in the doldrums, is expected to stay sluggish for a longer pe riod given the sharp economic downturn. The stubbornly overhang in the property sector will have a reverberating effect on the economy given that it is an important sub-sector of the construction sector.

The relevant measures should include: an extension of time (especially

for ongoing housing development scheme) or waiver of Liquidated Ascertained Damages (LADs); a reduction on capital contribution charges by 50%; expedite the Approval of HDA Account (Regulation 9) Excess Money Release in less than 1 month; request LPPSA (Government Loan Department) to release payment to developers in less than 2 weeks.

Besides, the freeze on the Malaysia My Second Home (MM2H) programme also affects the sales and promotion of local properties.

Solution: To write to the Prime Minister, Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Housing and Local Government, Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture.

6.2 To Formulate A Plan To Revive The Economy After The MCO

Resolution: The Chamber urges the Government to formulate a plan to revive the

economy after the Movement Control Order (MCO).

Rationale: COVID-19 induced deep global recession. Softer discretionary spending

and restricted movement throughout the MCO have resulted in a

sharply lower than normal consumer spending.

KLSCCCI agrees with The Associated Chinese Chambers of Commerce and Industry of Malaysia (ACCCIM) that after the COVID-19 global pandemic, the immediate priorities should be: to restore confidence on economic and political stability, reassure policy continuity, swiftly implement economic stimulus package, sustain private consumption, implement targeted fiscal spending, uplift exports capacity, reinvigorate sluggish property sector. While the medium- to long-term strategies should rest on five key pillars: fiscal stability and growth stabilisation pact, unlocking new sources of growth, reinforce competitiveness and productivity nexus, smart and digital technology-driven investment, upskilling workforce and education for the future.

Solution : To write to the Prime Minister.

6.3 To Support The Promotion Of Buying "Made-In-Malaysia" Products

Resolution: The Chamber supports the Government to promote the buying of

"Made-in-Malaysia" products.

Rationale: The robust and sustained domestic market demand for *Made-in-Malaysia* products would strengthen the capabilities of domestic manufacturing industries, especially small and medium-sized enterprises, which in turn

enhance their efforts to build brand integrity in export markets.

During the financial turmoil in 1997, KLSCCCI initiated the "EXPO Cintai Malaysia" to encourage Malaysians to buy and use Malaysia made products and services, which was able to stimulate domestic consumption and help revitalize our nation's economic growth.

Solution: To write to the Prime Minister, Ministry of International Trade and

Industry, Ministry of Domestic Trade and Consumer Affairs. To jointly meet and interact with relevant departments with other organisations.

6.4 To Provide More Funds And Tax Deductions For Promoting National Unity Activities

Resolution: The Chamber urges the Government to provide more funds on

promoting national unity activities and tax deductions to encourage companies to allocate Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) allocation

funds on unity programmes.

Rationale: Multi-ethnic, multi-religious, multicultural and multilingual have been

characteristic of Malaysia since its independence. More allocation in the budget to activities that are promoting national unity and harmony in the pluralistic society will help strengthen the unity of all races, enhance the sense of belonging to the country and further promote social stability and prosperity of the country. Tax deductions will encourage more corporations to actively organise the projects that promote

national unity so as to fulfil their social responsibilities.

Solution: To write to the Prime Minister's Department, Ministry of Finance,

Ministry of National Unity.

B. COMMERCE, INDUSTRY AND AGRICULTURE DEVELOPMENT

6.5 To Accelerate The Approval Process Of The Technology Readiness Audit

Resolution: The Chamber urges the Government to accelerate the approval process

of the technology readiness audit so that applicant companies could accelerate the adoption of IR4.0 and the digitalisation of their

businesses.

Rationale: We must learn from the MCO period of COVID-19 pandemic that most

businesses can still continue to operate online and similarly production can continue with less workers if the processes are digitalised and also

be automated.

Solution: To write to the Ministry of International Trade and Industry, Malaysia

Digital Economy Corporation (MDEC).

6.6 To Strengthen Promotion On Domestic Cultivation Of Agricultural Products In Order To Meet Domestic Demand, Expand Export Markets And Reduce Imports

Resolution: The Chamber urges the Government

- a. To allocate 1% of planting land that are relatively flat and close to main roads in each state to qualified farmers or companies, or even cooperatives to grow agricultural products in a one-stop manner;
- b. To give farmers more incentives and subsidies, lower taxes, and

call on banks to provide low-interest loans;

- c. To reduce imports of agricultural products to avoid affecting the local market and to vigorously promote local agricultural products;
- d. To promote, guide and assist farmers to explore online sales in addition to physical sales.

Rationale:

Farmers in the country have always faced the dilemma of not owning arable land. Most of the farmers are unable to buy land for planting because of the high land prices and difficulties in obtaining loans. Meanwhile, some of the agricultural land leased by the Ministry of Agriculture or other government units are rugged, the soil is lacking in natural minerals and the geographical location is far away.

The Government has been calling on farmers to move into mechanised cultivation to keep up with technological advances and resolve the problem of labour shortage. Farmers agree in principle and intend to start mechanised operations, but the rugged terrain causes obstacles to mechanisation. In addition, the remote geographical location causes higher transportation cost, and the agricultural products are easily damaged during transportation.

Solution:

To write to the Ministry of Agriculture and Food Industries, Minister in Prime Minister's Department (Economy), Ministry of Energy and Natural Resources, Selangor State Government.

6.7 To Strengthen The Promotion Of The Downstream Industries Of Agricultural Products

Resolution:

The Chamber urges the Government to strengthen the development of downstream industries of agricultural products and upgrade the technology for agricultural products preservation, to provide subsidies and incentives, and to strengthen the technical research and development on agricultural products harvesting and downstream sectors in Faculty of Agriculture of various universities / colleges.

Rationale:

When the agricultural products market suffers from oversupply or labour shortage, and unable to export in time, farmers are often forced to sell at a cheaper price and even discard their agricultural products. This situation has indirectly discouraged farmers to plant in large quantities, resulting in unstable supply and marketing of agricultural products, which also limits the ability to export.

Solution : To write to the Ministry of Agriculture and Food Industries, Minister in Prime Minister's Department (Economy).

6.8 To Emphasise On The Importance Of Seedling Cultivation, Research And Development (R&D)

Resolution:

The Chamber urges the Government to provide subsidies and incentives to assist local seedling nurseries to expand the production and quality of seedlings, to strengthen the R&D on seedlings in Faculty of Agriculture of various universities / colleges, to shorten the import procedures for

seedlings, especially for experimental seedlings, and to educate farmers to choose high-quality seedlings.

Rationale: Seedling quality and variety are the fundamental and important part of

the entire industry chain. Because of climate change and the deterioration of soil quality due to the effects of pesticides and rain, food crops are increasingly vulnerable to pests and diseases. Therefore, the

R&D on quality seedlings and new varieties is very important.

Solution : To write to the Ministry of Agriculture and Food Industries, Minister in

Prime Minister's Department (Economy).

- The meeting proposed to expedite the importing procedures of seedling, especially for those catering for experiments purpose.

6.9 To Encourage Locally Incorporated Companies To Invest In Share / Financial Market Of Malaysia And Urge The Government To Provide Tax Exemption In Short Term For Companies' Investment Profit Earning Below RM1 Million

Resolution: The Chamber encourages locally incorporated companies to invest in

share / financial market of Malaysia and urges the Government to provide tax exemption in short term for companies' investment profit

earning below RM1 million.

Rationale: The global financial market already beset by uncertainty around the growing global economic toll of the coronavirus outbreak. Malaysia's

market taking a hit, in line with a global sell off, as investors scurried away over fears of the economic impact from the coronavirus outbreak.

In order to sustain economic growth, the Chamber encourages more private investments, while also accelerating public investments. The Chamber also urges the Government to provide tax exemption on companies' investment profit earning below RM1 million for the next 12 months after Movement Control Order (MCO). An encouraging investment growth helps to create stable job opportunities and promote

sustainable economic growth.

Solution : To write to the Ministry of Finance.

- The meeting proposed to keep in view the above resolution. Meanwhile, to decide if to adopt the above resolution after checking with the tax consultant on whether the return on company investment in share market is considered a taxable item.

6.10 To Relax The Regulations On The Status For Multimedia Super Corridor Companies

Resolution: The Chamber urges the Malaysia Digital Economy Corporation

(MDEC) to relax the regulations on the status for Multimedia Super

Corridor Companies.

Rationale: With the outbreak of the COVID-19, many local companies have switched to work from home to minimise the risk of infection. This is of

switched to work from home to minimise the risk of infection. This is of

utmost importance in preventing the spread of COVID-19.

The office space size requirement should be based on the number of

employees and in general, the space of 250 square feet should be sufficient. With the implementation of physical distancing, some office space such as meeting rooms and receptions are no longer needed.

Solution : To write to the Malaysia Digital Economy Corporation (MDEC).

- The meeting proposed to revise the above to relax the regulations on the status for Multimedia Super Corridor Companies, including relaxation of office space size requirements, office locations, applications for foreign employees of Class C, etc.

C. TAXATION

6.11 To Replace SST With GST

Resolution: The Chamber urges the Government to replace the Sales and Services

Tax (SST) with Goods and Services Tax (GST), the level of GST should

be set that the net impact to consumer prices should not be higher.

Rationale: In the ACCCIM's Malaysia's Business and Economic Conditions

Survey (M-BECS) for the period of second half-year of 2018 and first half-year of 2019, 54.6% respondents had indicated that GST is a more

preferred tax regime than SST.

The GST should not increase the burden of the low-income households. It should be zero-rated for essential goods and services and a standard rate for others, with exemptions given to some critical services. GST would broaden the consumption tax base as well as to reduce the dependency on oil related revenue.

Solution : To write to the Prime Minister, Ministry of Finance.

- The Meeting proposed to fix the GST rate at 3% for the above.

6.12 To Provide Tax Incentives And Deductions To Companies Participating In PLIP And Offering Industrial Training

Resolution: The Chamber urges the Government to provide tax incentives and

deductions to companies which are participating in *Program Latihan Industri Perpaduan (PLIP)* and offering industrial training for 3, 6 or 12

months to the unemployed due to the MCO.

Rationale: Under the influence of the MCO, many companies reduced their

manpower to reduce operation costs. According to the report of the Malaysian Institute of Economic Research (MIER) in March 2020, about 2.4 million Malaysians are estimated to lose their jobs due to the COVID-19 crisis. The effects of unemployment on the economy are

severe and should be resolved quickly.

Solution : To write to the Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Human Resources.

D. HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

6.13 To Strengthen Practical Courses Of Technical Skills, IT And Computer To Cultivate Talents That The Industries Lack Of

Resolution:

The Chamber urges the Government to strengthen practical courses of technical skills, IT and computer, and to promote measures for improving English proficiency to enhance the mastery of technological knowledge and cultivate talents that the industries lack of.

Rationale:

At present, there is a shortage of professional technicians who can monitor and operate machinery and equipment of high technology. Information technology and technical knowledge become more important when the outbreak of COVID-19 has forced many companies and institutions to work from home.

However, according to the survey, there are only 30% of students choosing Science stream. The Government should strengthen practical courses of technical skills, IT and computer, so that students can master the professional skills and strengthen their knowledge in school, which could help them adapt to the new professional requirements of the industries.

Solution:

To write to the Ministry of Education, Ministry of Human Resources, Ministry of International Trade and Industry, Ministry of Science, Technology and Innovation.

- The meeting proposed to include the promotion of improving English proficiency to enhance the mastery of technological knowledge.

6.14 To Immediately Recognize The UEC

Resolution: The Chamber urges the Government to immediately recognize the Unified Examination Certificate (UEC).

Rationale:

In line with the recognition of UEC by foreign and domestic private tertiary institutions, UEC should be recognised so that students from Independent Chinese Secondary Schools could have relevant opportunities for further studies and employment.

Independent Chinese Secondary Schools help the country to cultivate talents needed for industrial development and the skills of students could be enhanced by providing training through connection with local universities and overseas colleges that help the country move towards a high-end manufacturing industry.

Solution : To write to the Ministry of Education.

- The meeting proposed to include the importance of Chinese language in the resolution as it will become one of the important languages used worldwide in the future.

6.15 To Formulate An Appropriate Education Policy In Response To The COVID-19 Pandemic To Avoid Affecting The Learning Progress Of Students

Resolution:

The Chamber urges the Government to formulate an appropriate education policy in response to the COVID-19 pandemic to avoid affecting the learning progress of students.

Rationale:

School education is interrupted by the sudden outbreak of COVID-19 and has become an unprecedented severe challenge for the nation. Before the pandemic is fully under control, education policies should be reviewed accordingly and the new mode of online teaching can be adopted regardless of the suspension or gradual reopening of schools, so as not to delay students' studies. Besides, we should also pay attention to students who have dropped out of school due to the impact of the pandemic to avoid causing more social problems.

The hardware and software facilities of online teaching are the main issues that the Ministry of Education (MOE) should overcome in priority. On one hand, MOE needs to provide accurate guidelines to the schools to ensure the quality of the online teaching system. On the other hand, MOE can cooperate with the Ministry of Science, Technology and Innovation to upgrade the online platform or combine forces with the private sector and society to mobilise more resources in helping schools, parents and students adapt to the new education measures. this includes providing equipment for online classes or upgrading network services, which will help to provide students of all levels equal opportunities to obtain knowledge.

Solution To write to the Ministry of Education.

> The meeting proposed to include the improvement of the facilities for online teaching in the resolution, so that teachers can perform teaching tasks more efficiently.

E. SECURITY ISSUE

To Combat Crime Strongly In Order To Maintain Social Order Comprehensively 6.16

The Chamber urges the Government to combat crime strongly in order Resolution: to maintain social order comprehensively.

Rationale: Many companies are forced into staff lavoffs and bankruptcies due to the outbreak of COVID-19 and economic recession, which eventually triggering the wave of unemployment. Employees who lost their jobs and income may involve themselves in crimes to solve their livelihoods problems. Meanwhile, the incidents of phone call scam still happening one after another.

> The Chamber urges the Government to mobilise more police forces to carry out patrolling tasks, strengthen educational measures to improve awareness, publish the standard operating procedures and authorities of enforcement parties, seek cooperation from telecommunications companies to set exclusive hotline numbers for enforcement parties so as to avoid criminals taking advantage. Taking precautions against crimes

will help ensure a safe living environment, peace and security of the society.

Solution : To write to the Prime Minister, Ministry of Home Affairs and hold

dialogue with the police.

After members of KLSCCCI expressed their views and suggestions, the Chamber will revise the related resolutions accordingly. As for resolution (9), will seek advise from tax consultant to comment and revise accordingly.

The meeting unanimously approved to adopt the above resolutions.

7. Other Matters

Mr. Liew Min Tat (Nam Foh Realty Sdn. Bhd.) suggested to gather members of KLSCCCI especially in Information Technology industries to interact and seek for funding to invest in potential start-ups companies. Besides, to work with technical and vocational institutions to train and enhance the youths' research ability.

President informed that the Chamber has been organising Business Opportunity Network (BON) regularly to promote the interaction between members. The BON activities were interrupted due to the COVID-19 pandemic. The Chamber will continue to organise such activities when the pandemic situation has improved.

Besides, the World Chinese Entrepreneurs Convention to be held in 2021 will include a pitching session to seek for crowd funding for potential projects of various countries.

The meeting adjourned at 1.00p.m.

Progress Report On Resolutions For Annual General Meeting 2020

(1) To Swiftly Take Measures To Resuscitate The Property Sector

Progress:

On 6th October 2020, the Chamber wrote to the Prime Minister, Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Housing and Local Government, Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture to urge the Government to swiftly take measures to resuscitate the property sector.

The Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture replied on 17th December 2020, stating that the Government has decided to temporarily freeze the Malaysia My Second Home (MM2H) programme to free up time for the Ministry and related agencies to comprehensively discuss and re-evaluate the MM2H programme. This freeze is in line with the Government's decision to close the border and not allowing foreign citizens to enter Malaysia due to the current COVID-19 pandemic situation.

The Ministry of Housing and Local Government replied on 11th January 2021, stating that the Temporary Measures for Reducing the Impact of Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) exempts the developers from paying Liquidated Ascertained Damages (LADs) due to the implementation of Movement Control Order or COVID-19. As for Approval of HDA Account Excess Money Release, it depends on the developer's compliance with established guidelines and checklists. In addition, the Ministry will discuss with LPPSA (Government Loan Department) to improve the procedure for releasing payment to developers.

(2) To Strengthen Promotion On Domestic Cultivation Of Agricultural Products In Order To Meet Domestic Demand, Expand Export Markets And Reduce Imports

Progress:

On 6th October 2020, the Chamber wrote to the Ministry of Agriculture and Food Industries, Minister in Prime Minister's Department (Economy), Ministry of Energy and Natural Resources, Selangor State Government to urge the Government

- (a) To allocate 1% of planting land that are relatively flat and close to main roads in each state to qualified farmers or companies, or even cooperatives to grow agricultural products in a one-stop manner;
- (b) To give farmers more incentives and subsidies, lower taxes, and call on banks to provide low-interest loans;
- (c) To reduce imports of agricultural products to avoid affecting the local market and to vigorously promote local agricultural products;

(d) To promote, guide and assist farmers to explore online sales in addition to physical sales.

The Office of Chief Minister of Selangor wrote on 25th November 2020 and forwarded the Chamber's letter to the Selangor State Agricultural Development Corporation with carbon copy to the Chamber for information.

(3) To Strengthen Practical Courses Of Technical Skills, IT And Computer, And To Promote Measures For Improving English Proficiency To Enhance The Mastery Of Technological Knowledge And Cultivate Talents That The Industries Lack Of

Progress:

On 6th October 2020, the Chamber wrote to the Ministry of Education, Ministry of Human Resources, Ministry of International Trade and Industry, Ministry of Science, Technology and Innovation to urge the Government to strengthen practical courses of technical skills, IT and computer, and to promote measures for improving English proficiency to enhance the mastery of technological knowledge and cultivate talents that the industries lack of.

The Ministry of Education replied on 5th January 2021, stating that the *Kurikulum Standard Sekolah Rendah (KSSR)* and *Kurikulum Standard Sekolah Menengah (KSSM)* aim to holistically develop each student's potential. In order to meet this requirement, the improvement of students' knowledge and skills in the technology sector including Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) is emphasized, especially at the upper secondary level.

(4) To Immediately Recognize The UEC

Progress:

On 6th October 2020, the Chamber wrote to the Ministry of Education to urge the Government to immediately recognize the Unified Examination Certificate (UEC).

The Ministry of Education replied on 5th January 2021, stating that the recognition of the UEC is not only an issue about examination, but covers a larger subject i.e. the national education system. Therefore, this issue should be handled carefully so that any decision made by the Government will not cause confusion in the education system, while adhering to the National Constitution and respecting the National Education Policy.

(5) To Formulate An Appropriate Education Policy In Response To The COVID-19 Pandemic To Avoid Affecting The Learning Progress Of Students

Progress:

On 6th October 2020, the Chamber wrote to the Ministry of Education to urge the Government to formulate an appropriate education policy in response to the COVID-19 pandemic to avoid affecting the learning progress of students.

The Ministry of Education replied on 5th January 2021, stating that when the schools reopened after the first wave of the pandemic, the Ministry has adjusted the content of the curriculum based on *Kurikulum Standard Sekolah Rendah (KSSR)* and *Kurikulum Standard Sekolah Menengah (KSSM)*, implemented *Pengajaran Dan Pembelajaran Di Rumah (PdPR)* based on the adaptability of teachers and students, and provided teachers with relevant guidelines to ensure the success of course adjustment and PdPR.

(6) To Formulate A Plan To Revive The Economy After The MCO

Progress: On 6th October 2020, the Chamber wrote to the Prime Minister to urge the Government to formulate a plan to revive the economy after the Movement Control Order (MCO).

Since the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Government has launched 5 economic stimulus packages (PRIHATIN, PRIHATIN SME +, PENJANA, KITA PRIHATIN, PERMAI).

(7) To Provide More Funds And Tax Deductions For Promoting National Unity Activities

Progress: On 6th October 2020, the Chamber wrote to the Prime Minister's Department, Ministry of Finance, Ministry of National Unity to urge the Government to provide more funds on promoting national unity activities and tax deductions to encourage companies to allocate Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) allocation funds on unity programmes.

In the National Budget 2021, the allocation of RM50 million of the Government for repairs, maintenance and small development projects for places of worship in areas under the Local Authority also includes the implementation of unity programmes.

(8) To Emphasise On The Importance Of Seedling Cultivation, Research And Development (R&D)

Progress: On 6th October 2020, the Chamber wrote to the Ministry of Agriculture and Food Industries, Minister in Prime Minister's Department (Economy) to

urge the Government to provide subsidies and incentives to assist local seedling nurseries to expand the production and quality of seedlings, to strengthen the R&D on seedlings in Faculty of Agriculture of various universities / colleges, to shorten the import procedures for seedlings, especially for experimental seedlings, and to educate farmers to choose high-quality seedlings.

In the National Budget 2021, tax incentives for the commercialisation of R&D findings by public research institutions including public higher learning institutions will be expanded to private higher learning institutions.

(9) To Provide Tax Incentives And Deductions To Companies Participating In PLIP And Offering Industrial Training

Progress:

On 6th October 2020, the Chamber wrote to the Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Human Resources to urge the Government to provide tax incentives and deductions to companies which are participating in *Program Latihan Industri Perpaduan (PLIP)* and offering industrial training for 3, 6 or 12 months to the unemployed due to the MCO.

In the National Budget 2021, for those employed under the *PenjanaKerjaya*, the maximum training rate which can be claimed by employers will be increased from RM4,000 to RM7,000 to enable workers to take up high skilled training and professional certifications.

(10) To Support The Promotion Of Buying "Made-In-Malaysia" Products

Progress:

On 6th October 2020, the Chamber wrote to the Prime Minister, Ministry of International Trade and Industry, Ministry of Domestic Trade and Consumer Affairs to support the Government to promote the buying of "Made-in-Malaysia" products.

(11) To Accelerate The Approval Process Of The Technology Readiness Audit

Progress:

On 6th October 2020, the Chamber wrote to the Ministry of International Trade and Industry, Malaysia Digital Economy Corporation (MDEC) to urge the Government to accelerate the approval process of the technology readiness audit so that applicant companies could accelerate the adoption of IR4.0 and the digitalisation of their businesses.

(12) To Strengthen The Promotion Of The Downstream Industries Of Agricultural Products

Progress:

On 6th October 2020, the Chamber wrote to the Ministry of Agriculture and Food Industries, Minister in Prime Minister's Department (Economy) to urge the Government to strengthen the development of downstream industries of agricultural products and upgrade the technology for agricultural products preservation, to provide subsidies and incentives, and to strengthen the technical research and development on agricultural products harvesting and downstream sectors in Faculty of Agriculture of various universities / colleges.

(13) To Relax The Regulations On The Status For Multimedia Super Corridor Companies

Progress:

On 6th October 2020, the Chamber wrote to the Malaysia Digital Economy Corporation (MDEC) to urge the Malaysia Digital Economy Corporation (MDEC) to relax the regulations on the status for Multimedia Super Corridor Companies, including relaxation of office space size requirements, office locations, applications for foreign employees of Class C, etc.

(14) To Replace SST With GST And Propose The Tax Rate At 3%

Progress: On 6th October 2020, the Chamber wrote to the Prime Minister, Ministry of

Finance to urge the Government to replace the Sales and Services Tax (SST) with Goods and Services Tax (GST), and propose the tax rate at 3%.

(15) To Combat Crime Strongly In Order To Maintain Social Order Comprehensively

Progress: On 6th October 2020, the Chamber wrote to the Prime Minister, Ministry of

Home Affairs and held dialogue with the police to urge the Government to combat crime strongly in order to maintain social order comprehensively.

Membership

As at 31st December 2020, the total membership of the Chamber is 2,804, consisting of 81 Trade Association Members, 2,363 Corporate Members, 207 Individual Members and 153 Associate Members.

There are 5 Eminent Members, 2,089 Life Members and 710 Ordinary Members amongst the total of 2,804 members. Whereas the Life membership consists of 69 Trade Association Members, 1,784 Corporate Members, 143 Individual Members and 93 Associate Members.

| Category | 1/1/2020 | Joined | | Withdrawal | Membership as at 31/12/2020 | | Total | |
|----------------------|----------|---------|-------|------------|-----------------------------|-------|---------|-------|
| | | in 2020 | Total | in 2020 | Ordinary | Life | Eminent | |
| Trade Association | 81 | 0 | 81 | 0 | 12 | 69 | - | 81 |
| Corporate | 2,223 | 161 | 2,384 | 21 | 576 | 1,784 | 3 | 2,363 |
| Individual | 204 | 7 | 211 | 4 | 63 | 143 | 1 | 207 |
| Associate | 146 | 10 | 156 | 3 | 59 | 93 | 1 | 153 |
| Total | 2,654 | 178 | 2,832 | 28 | 710 | 2,089 | 5 | 2,804 |

The Chamber amended its Constitution on 16th January 2010 to include additional category of membership, i.e. "Eminent Membership". This category of membership is by invitation from the Council. After the amended constitution approved by the Registrar of Societies Malaysia in 2017, the annual subscription for the six types of Eminent membership shall be as follows:

Type A – RM200,000 Type B – RM100,000 Type C – RM50,000

Type D – RM 20,000 Type E – RM 10,000 Type F – RM 5,000

As at 31st December 2020, there are 5 Eminent Members as follows:

| | Eminent Member - Type C | | | |
|-----|--------------------------|------------------------------------|--|--|
| No. | Company | Representative | | |
| 1. | Kurnia Insurans (M) Bhd. | Tan Sri Dato' Paduka Kua Sian Kooi | | |
| 2. | Sunsuria Berhad | Tan Sri Datuk Ter Leong Yap | | |

| | Eminent Member - Type D | | | | |
|-----|---|--|--|--|--|
| No. | No. Company / Individual Representative | | | | |
| 1. | 1. Parkson Holdings Berhad Tan Sri Datuk Seri Utama William Cho | | | | |
| 2. | 2. Bank Of China (M) Bhd. Mr. Zhang Min | | | | |

| | Eminent Member - Type E | | | | |
|-----|-------------------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| No. | Company / Individual Representative | | | | |
| 1. | Mr. Michael Chai Woon Chew | | | | |

KLSCCCI Member's Analysis

The total membership of the Chamber is 2,804 (excluded 81 Trade Association Member) will divide by following line of business, such as Manufacturer, Trade / Import / Export, Wholesale / Retail, Service, Construction / Property / Building Material and Others.

| No. | Line of Business | Percentage (%) | Total Members |
|-----|---|----------------|---------------|
| 1. | Manufacturer | 15.13% | 410 |
| 2. | Trade / Import / Export | 24.93% | 699 |
| 3. | Wholesale / Retail | 11.52% | 323 |
| 4. | Service* | 31.99% | 897 |
| 5. | Construction / Property / Building Material | 13.34% | 374 |
| 6. | Others | 18.51% | 519 |

^{*}Included Legal, Accountant, IT, Finance, Investment, Logistics, Tourism, Advertisement, etc.

Remark: The Line of Business for members may overlap

Types and Frequency of Meetings

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic and Movement Control Order (MCO) enforced by the Government, the Chamber convened meetings through both online and offline methods in year 2020. The types and frequency of meetings convened by KLSCCCI from 1st January to 31st December 2020 were as follows:

| NT. | т | | iency |
|-----|---|----------|--------|
| No. | Туре | Physical | Online |
| 1. | Annual General Meeting | 1 | 0 |
| 2. | Council Meeting | 3 | 4 |
| 3. | Executive Committee Meeting | 0 | 0 |
| 4. | General Affairs Committee Meeting | 2 | 7 |
| 5. | Financial Planning Committee Meeting | 0 | 2 |
| 6. | Industry Committee Meeting | 0 | 1 |
| 7. | Commerce Committee Meeting | 0 | 0 |
| 8. | Legal Committee Meeting | 1 | 1 |
| 9. | Welfare Committee Meeting | 2 | 3 |
| 10. | Culture & Education Committee Meeting | 0 | 2 |
| 11. | Small and Medium Enterprises & Human Resource Development Committee Meeting | 2 | 1 |
| 12. | Digital Economy Committee Meeting | 1 | 1 |
| 13. | Agriculture & Primary Industries Committee Meeting | 2 | 0 |
| 14. | Fintech and Capital Market Committee Meeting | 1 | 1 |
| 15. | Young Entrepreneurs Committee Meeting | 3 | 0 |
| 16. | Construction & Property Committee Meeting | 1 | 1 |
| 17. | Women Entrepreneurs Committee Meeting | 0 | 0 |
| 18. | Public Relations and Tourism Industry Committee Meeting | 0 | 0 |
| 19. | Malaysia China Economic, Trade and Investment Promotion Committee Meeting | 0 | 0 |
| 20. | Membership Drive Committee Meeting | 0 | 0 |
| 21. | National Unity Committee Meeting | 2 | 2 |
| 22. | Resolution Committee Meeting | 0 | 1 |
| 23. | 116 th Anniversary Dinner Committee Meeting | 1 | 1 |
| 24. | KLSCCCI's Bulletin Editorial Committee Meeting | 0 | 1 |
| 25. | "Special Publication of Outstanding Entrepreneurs 2.0 – A Heritage of Wisdom" | 1 | 1 |
| | Organising Committee Meeting | | |
| 26. | KLSCCCI Annual Golf Championship 2020 Organising Committee Meeting | 2 | 0 |
| 27. | University / College Scholarship Fund Management Committee Meeting | 0 | 1 |
| 28. | Members Carnival Day Organising Committee Meeting | 2 | 0 |
| 29. | "My Hero 3.0" Award Organising Committee Meeting | 0 | 0 |
| 30. | 2020~2021 Annual General Meeting of WCC MC | 1 | 0 |
| 31. | 2020~2021 Management Committee Meeting of WCC MC | 4 | 3 |
| 32. | Constitution Amendment and Virtual AGM Committee Meeting | 0 | 2 |
| 33. | KLSCCCI's Gallery Committee Meeting | 0 | 1 |
| 34. | Coordination Meeting on Activities of Working Committees | 1 | 1 |
| 35. | Buy Malaysian Product Campaign Working Committee Meeting | 1 | 2 |
| 36. | ISO 9001 : 2015 Management Review Meeting | 0 | 1 |

KLSCCCI Publications

Berita KLSCCCI

The Chamber issued the electronic version *Berita* KLSCCCI commencing from the 368th issue and the bulletin was published monthly commencing from the 369th issue. As at 31st December 2020, KLSCCCI published its 390th issue. The content of *Berita* KLSCCCI focuses mainly on activity reports, introduction of new members, business reports, current event reports, information on domestic and overseas trade fairs, management strategies, trade opportunities, articles on technology information and human resources development, etc., for members' information and to convey messages, as a bridge of communication between KLSCCCI and members.

Members may view / download the contents of bulletin through official website: www.chinesechamber.org.my







KLSCCCI Annual Report 2020

List of Delegations Received by KLSCCCI in 2020

| Date | Visiting Guest / Delegation | Received By |
|------------|---|---|
| 12/03/2020 | Delegation of Puchong Chinese Chamber of Commerce & Industry | President, Tan Sri Datuk Ter Leong Yap and Council Members |
| 18/09/2020 | Delegation from the Commercial Section of the High Commission of Pakistan at Kuala Lumpur | Deputy President, Mr. Michael Chai Woon Chew and Council Members |
| 02/12/2020 | Zoom Meeting with the Embassy of the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela in Malaysia | , , |

Motions Submitted To The Associated Chinese Chambers Of Commerce And Industry Of Malaysia (ACCCIM)

The Associated Chinese Chambers of Commerce and Industry of Malaysia (ACCCIM) held its 74th Annual General Meeting (AGM) at the Seng Peng Hall, Ground Floor, Wisma Chinese Chamber on 29th July 2020 (Wednesday). The meeting unanimously passed a total of 38 motions, of which 10 were tabled by KLSCCCI on its own or jointly with fellow chamber(s) from other state(s). The motions were as follows:

A. NATIONAL SOCIO-ECONOMY

- 3. Motion: The AGM urges the Government to formulate post-Movement Control Order (MCO) Economic Revitalisation Plan. The immediate priority strategies are restore confidence on economy and political stability, ensure consistency in Government policies, expedite the implementation of economic stimulus packages, sustain private consumption, swiftly implement targeted fiscal spending, uplift exports capacity, and rejuvenate construction and sluggish property sector. Whilst the medium-long term strategies constitute five key pillars, i.e. fiscal stability and growth stabilisation pact, unlocking new sources of growth, reinforce competitiveness and productivity nexus, smart and digital technology-driven investment, and upskilling workforce and education for the future.
- 7. Motion: The AGM urges the Government to intensify its efforts to stimulate the real estate market with more comprehensive and beneficial measures, including:
 - (a) To allow for an extension of time (especially for ongoing housing development scheme) or waiver of Liquidated Ascertained Damages (LADs) arising from the delay of works at site caused by the MCO or other COVID-19 supply chain issues;
 - (b) Capital contribution charges should be reduced by 50% since developers are already mandated to lay infrastructure at development projects;
 - (c) To zerolise the Real Property Gains Tax (RPGT) rate from 5% and 10% for the disposal of properties held for more than 5 years by the Malaysia citizens, permanent residents and foreigners respectively;
 - (d) RPGT to impose only on the third and subsequent property disposed of as most home owners have two properties in their lifetime for owner-occupied and long-term investment;
 - (e) In the absence of property speculation and also to clear the overhang units, the perpetual 10% RPGT penalty on foreigners should be abolished to encourage foreign purchases. The RPGT regime can be reviewed and reinstated when the property market recovers and there is active speculative investment;

- (f) To consider abolishing the Real Property Gains Tax (RPGT) for a period of 3-5 years as it will certainly boost investors' and buyers' sentiment to help clear the overhang property as well as boost new sales. The RPGT can be reinstated when there is strong presence of speculative investment;
- (g) Evaluation of real estate cooling measures:
 - (i) To review the loan amount applicable to borrowers who purchase three or more properties, capped at 70% of the loans;
 - (ii) To allow loan period to extend to 40 years or 70 years for properties cost less than RM 500,000 (instead of the existing RM 300,000); and
 - (iii) To reinstate the Developer Loan Interest Bearing Scheme (DIBS) for properties below RM 700,000.
- (h) To allow foreigners to purchase any real estate in Malaysia (besides affordable housing);
- (i) The Government needs to ensure stable prices of cement and other building materials so as to ease the construction costs. It is proposed that a review of SST and import duties on essential building materials be carried out;
- (j) The use of Industrialised Building System (IBS) technology will not only realise Government's vision in building affordable public housing, but also reduce dependency on foreign workers. It is suggested to provide more incentives to developers and contractors, as well as suppliers to ease their investment costs in adopting IBS technology. In addition, some form of tax relief and subsidies should be provided to encourage the building of sustainable, eco-green and smart homes.

B. Commerce, Industry And Agriculture Development

- 16. Motion: The AGM supports the "Jom Buy Made-in-Malaysia Products" campaign promoted by the Government.
- 19. Motion: The AGM urges the Government to adopt more aggressive strategies in developing local agricultural industry, promoting modern agriculture, and boosting agricultural productivity, including:
 - (a) To open up more arable wasteland for the people to apply, and to grant land use rights for a minimum of 30 years to benefit farmers' development plans;
 - (b) To encourage farmers to invest in research and development (R&D) in order to improve the quality and quantity of crops production so as to meet the domestic demands, and ultimately expand the foreign market demands;
 - (c) To provide more incentives and subsidies for farmers, reduce income tax, and urges the banks to provide low-interest rate loan facilities;

- (d) To promote, consult and assist in developing online sales channels;
- (e) To enhance the downstream fruits industry development, and to improve the technology of fruit preservation;
- (f) To assist local seed breeders in producing sturdier plants and higher yields, as well as strengthening R&D on seedlings.
- 20. Motion: The AGM urges the Government to utilise part of the foreign workers' levy collected as financial aids to intensify publicity and subsidise training courses organised to assist SMEs in automation transformation in moving towards Industry 4.0. The Government also needs to expedite the approval for skills assessments so that businesses can accelerate the adoption of Industry 4.0 and digital transformation.

C. Taxation

- 22. Motion: The AGM urges the Government to reintroduce the Goods and Services Tax (GST) to replace the Sales and Services Tax (SST) regime. The GST rate should be set at a level that does not impact net prices of goods and does not burden the consumer. GST is proven to be a more comprehensive taxation mechanism that is broad-based, equitable and effective in taxing consumption. Reintroduction of GST would broaden the consumption tax base to enhance the narrow tax base as well as to reduce the dependency on oil related revenue. A GST tax rate of 3.0-4.0% is expected to translate into a revenue collection between RM22.1 billion and RM29.5 billion.
- 27. Motion: The AGM urges the Government to provide tax incentives and rebates to the companies which participated in the Unity Internship Programme (*Program Latihan Industri Perpaduan PLIP*), and provided 3 months, 6 months or 12 months industrial training for those unemployed due to the Movement Control Order (MCO).

D. Human Resource Development

- 30. Motion: The AGM urges the Ministry of Education to emphasise practical curriculum that meet industry demand in teaching Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) in primary and secondary schools in order to cultivate skills workforce that currently encountered serious shortage.
- 33. Motion: The AGM urges the Government to expedite the recognition of the Unified Examination Certificate (UEC) to allow private independent secondary schools' students to enjoy the same opportunities for further education and employment, as this will help our country to provide training and retain more talents required for industrial development.

F. Security Issue

37. Motion: The AGM urges the enforcement agencies, police and local Governments to take effective measures to fight crimes, and continue to safeguard social security and order so as to create a safe and reliable environment for investment and doing business.

General Affairs Committee

Donation of Medical Gloves to China

The outbreak of novel coronavirus (COVID-19) in China has resulted in an urgent need of medical supplies. In this regard, in February 2020, The Associated Chinese Chambers of Commerce and Industry of Malaysia (ACCCIM) has urged Office Bearers of ACCCIM and its Constituent Members to donate medical gloves to hospitals in the affected areas in China so as to assist China in fighting against this epidemic. ACCCIM donated 3.5 million pieces (3,500 cartons) of medical gloves to hospitals in China in February 2020.

In response to the call by ACCCIM, KLSCCCI pledged to donate 300 cartons of medical gloves, at a total of RM34,800, whereby the cost of 100 cartons (RM11,600) was borne by the Welfare Fund of KLSCCCI and the cost of the remaining 200 cartons (RM23,200) was borne by the General Fund of KLSCCCI.



Guideline on Disease Prevention Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) and Staff Health Management in the Office after Returning to Workplace and Other Related Guidelines of KLSCCCI

The Chamber has compiled the Guideline on Disease Prevention Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) and Staff Health Management in the Office; Guideline on KLSCCCI Non Preferential Certificate of Origin (NPCO) Endorsement Service; the Guideline on APEC Business Travel Card Application Service; after Returning to Workplace, in accordance to requirement of the authorities.

Verification of The Chamber's ISO 9001:2018 Quality Management System for 2020

Regarding the Chamber's ISO 9001:2018 verification for 2020, the Management Review Meeting was held on 23rd October 2020 (Friday) 12.20 p.m. via Zoom Meeting. The External Audit by BM Trada was conducted via Zoom Meeting on 1st December 2020 (Tuesday). For year 2020, there were no major non-conformance identified.

Discussion on Coordinating Activities Planning of KLSCCCI Working Committees

The Honorary Secretary General continued to convene discussion meetings with Chairmen of several Working Committees to discuss the planning of annual activities in year 2020. The 5th discussion meeting was held on 7th January 2020 (Tuesday) 4:30 p.m. at KLSCCCI's Meeting Room; while the 6th discussion meeting was held on 16th June 2020 (Tuesday) 4:00 pm via Zoom meeting to discuss the planning and transformation of the Chamber's activities in the post-pandemic period.

Due to the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Chamber started to plan and organised series of online activities beginning from July 2020, to provide latest information for members' reference.

KLSCCCI Online Activity Series of 2020

As at 31st December 2020, KLSCCCI has organised 11 Online Activity Series (9 Webinars and 2 Virtual Business Opportunities Networking Session, VBON).

Renewal of Trade Mark Registration for Expo Cintai Malaysia Logo

The Trade Mark Registration for Expo Cintai Malaysia Logo of the Chamber expired on 4th December 2020. The Chamber continued to renew the above Trade Mark Registration for the next 10 years until year 2030.

Invitation by UOBM to KLSCCCI for Continuing to Support The Jom Transform Programme as Supporting Organisation

UOBM invited KLSCCCI to continue as one of the Supporting Organisations to support The Jom Transform Programme in July 2020. After discussion, the Committee unanimously accepted the invitation for continuing to support The Jom Transform Programme and allowed the use of KLSCCCI's logo for publicity and promotion of the said programme.

Granting of Life Membership to the Deserving Individual Ordinary Member

In accordance with Clause 4.2.5 of KLSCCCI's Constitution, the 16th Council Meeting (12th November 2020) has unanimously approved to recommend granting Life Membership to 2 deserving Individual Ordinary Members (Dato' Douglas K. K. Lee and Mr. Woo Swee) with the consent of the said members.

Issue Pertaining to the "Guidelines on The Criteria for Liquor License Applications of Kuala Lumpur City Hall (DBKL)"

On 16th November 2020, DBKL notified via its Facebook page that it has reviewed the Guidelines on The Criteria for Liquor License Applications of WP Kuala Lumpur and announced the contents, the Guidelines was enforced with effect from 15th November 2020. In this regard, the Honorary Secretary General has convened an online meeting on 17th November 2020 (Tuesday) at 4.00 p.m. via Zoom Meeting for a preliminary discussion.

Before further discussion on the Chamber's stance on this issue, the meeting suggested to gather more feedback, to compile a comparison on the new Guidelines with the previous version, to compile the comparison of the Guidelines on The Criteria for Liquor License Applications of several countries and further study on these information. The Chamber has issued a press statement on 23rd November 2020, which was published on the same date in Sin Chew Jit Poh, Oriental Daily and China Press newspapers, and Nanyang Siang Pau (published on 24th November 2020).

Thereafter, the Chamber's representatives held online joint meetings with The Federation of Sundry Goods Merchants Associations of Malaysia (FSGMAM); and The Associated Liquor Merchants respectively on 25th November 2020 (Wednesday) at 11.00 a.m. and 3.30 p.m. via Zoom Meetings to discuss and interact on the above issue.

Building Management Report

Wisma Chinese Chamber Management Corporation held its 10th Annual General Meeting on 22nd July 2020 (Wed) at 3.30 p.m. Council Members representing the respective floors of Wisma Chinese Chamber owned by KLSCCCI at the AGM were as follows: Mr. Chong Jee Min (B1, B2, B3), Tan Sri Dato' Teo Chiang Kok (Ground Floor), Mr. Michael Chai Woon Chew (1st Floor) and Mr. Gan Boon Khim (7th Floor). The meeting elected three Committee Members of the Wisma Chinese Chamber Management Corporation, namely, Mr. Chong Jee Min (B1, B2, B3), Tan Sri Dato' Teo Chiang Kok (Ground Floor) and Datuk Ng Yih Pyng (6th Floor).

The Management Corporation continued to appoint KLSCCCI to manage Wisma Chinese Chamber on the same terms and conditions.

Wisma Chinese Chamber comprises eight office floors and 3 basement levels for car park. The Chamber owns three floors and 3 levels of basement car park.

The Secretariat is located on the 7^{th} floor, while the other two floors were rented out as office space.

Apart from the Secretariat, the Chamber has a hall and a seminar room. Most of the Chamber's activities are held in the Wisma Chinese Chamber and the Chamber also offers its facilities for rent by members and the public. The newly renovated Seng Peng Hall located at the Ground Floor occupies a floor area of 4,942 square feet and is fully equipped, ideal for holding large scale seminars, investment promotion activities and trade exhibitions. The Seminar Room is located on the 1st floor. It is spacious, newly refurbished and occupies a floor area of 4,063 square feet.

Floors at Wisma Chinese Chamber Owned by KLSCCCI

| Floor | Area (sq. ft.) | Use | Tenant |
|-----------------------|----------------|------------------|------------------------------|
| 7 th Floor | 9,592 | Secretariat | |
| 7 th Floor | 2,780 | Office | Guide Stone Consultancy S/B |
| 7 th Floor | 2,179 | Office | Probid Resources S/B |
| 1st Floor | 3,720 | Office | |
| 1st Floor | 2,196 | Office | HBL (M) S/B |
| 1st Floor | 3,294 | Office | |
| G. Floor | 1,490 | Display / Office | MT International Trading S/B |

The basement car park has a total of 171 parking bays which are open for parking by owners, tenants and staffs of the respective units. Parking tickets consists of special season car park, normal season car park, hourly and per entry charges for seminars or designated functions.

Attendance at Official Meetings

| Date | Meeting | Represented by (without title) |
|------------|--|--|
| 07-09-2020 | The Selangor State Budget Dialogue in 2021 | Michael Chai, Gan Boon Khim, Tan Kar Peng, M. B. Chan, Chin Chee Seong |

KLSCCCI Gallery

KLSCCCI's Gallery is closed throughout the Movement Control Order (MCO) period due to COVID-19 pandemic.

List of Visitor of KLSCCCI Gallery in 2020

| | Date | Visitors | Related Activities | Remark |
|---|-----------|---|---|-----------------------|
| 1 | 25-8-2020 | TV2 "Galeri Nasional Mandarin" | | |
| 2 | 8-9-2020 | YB Datuk Seri Senator Ti Lian Ker, Deputy Minister of National Unity | ACCCIM Raising of National Flags for Merdeka Day 2020 | Received by ACCCIM |
| 3 | 11-9-2020 | Mr. Daisuke Tanaka, Secretary General of JACTIM and Mr. Kazuya Kitae, Chief Coordination Officer of JACTIM | | Received by ACCCIM |

Industry Committee

KLSCCCI Webinar Series # 4 "New Cyber Security Strategy SMEs must know!"

KLSCCCI Webinar Series #4 "New Cyber Security Strategy SMEs must know!" was broadcast live through KLSCCCI Official Facebook page (www.facebook.com/KLSCCCI) on 8th August 2020 (Saturday), 11.00 a.m. to 12.00 noon.

Mr. Hon Fun Ping (CEO of NetAssist) was invited as guest speaker to share on Cyber Security Strategy for online users to find out how to protect themselves from online harm and scams with ever more online usage during new normal. Mr. John Chai Jone Fuu (Deputy Chairman of KLSCCCI Industry Committee) was the moderator of Webinar.

KLSCCCI Virtual Business Opportunity Networking (VBON) Session Series #1

The Industry Committee of KLSCCCI had organised a Virtual BON Session Series #1 on 28th October 2020 (Wednesday), 3.30 p.m. via Zoom Meeting in order to promote business opportunities amongst members of KLSCCCI. Online participants were about 55 persons. The main objective of organising VBON was to encourage members of KLSCCCI to seize opportunities of making the acquaintance of fellow members and also develop network and business opportunities among members. Each pre-registered member is entitled to a maximum of 5 minutes to introduce company's profile and promote products or services to online participants respectively.

KLSCCCI Virtual Business Opportunity Networking (VBON) Session Series #2

The Industry Committee of KLSCCCI had organised a Virtual BON Session Series #2 on 27th November 2020 (Friday), 3.30 p.m. via Zoom Meeting in order to promote business opportunities amongst members of KLSCCCI. Online participants were about 54 persons. The main objective of organising VBON was to encourage members of KLSCCCI to seize opportunities of making the acquaintance of fellow members and also develop network and business opportunities among members. Each pre-registered member is entitled to a maximum of 5 minutes to introduce company's profile and promote products or services to online participants respectively.

Commerce Committee

Special Publication of Outstanding Entrepreneurs 2.0

In the spirit of our founders, KLSCCCI has continued to serve both its members and community, particularly in nurturing the next generation of leaders. Even as businesses grow and thrive, the values of our founders continue to be passed on from generation to generation.

In conjunction with the celebration of 110th Anniversary of KLSCCCI in 2014, the Chamber published a commemorative publication "Outstanding Entrepreneurs" as tribute in appreciation of the contribution of members and enterprises to Klang Valley and the country. The Special Publication of Outstanding Entrepreneurs has included 40 write ups in recognizing entrepreneurs' dedication to the society and their distinctive achievement in the business sector.

With the positive feedback received from the Special Publication of "Outstanding Entrepreneurs", KLSCCCI is planning to publish the 2nd edition of Special Publication to share on the entrepreneurial spirit and succession planning of selected entrepreneurs in year 2021. The preparations of the publication are in progress.

Reviving Domestic Economy Planning

Many businesses in Malaysia have been negatively impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic and Movement Control Order, the President proposed KLSCCCI to join hands with NCCIM and ACCCIM to come out with a plan that helps to revive domestic economy. After due deliberation, the Reviving Domestic Economy Planning Committee decided that the economy recovery plan will be focused on offline market since E-commerce was assisted under PENJANA. In order to encourage more people to spend at physical stores, the Committe proposed to launch E-Cash Promotion Campaign with government to allocate RM 500 million to subsidise 20% of E-cash purchased. Consumer may spend with the E-cash at any physical stores that accept E-wallet payment. The Chamber has submitted the proposal to Ministry of Finance in August 2020.

(Continued from page 41)

In view of the far reaching impact of the bill on various related industries, the Committee organised the Webinar on COVID-19 Bill ~ Impact on Related Industries on 24th October 2020 (Saturday) 11:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon. The panel speakers were Mr. David Hoh (Deputy Chairman of Legal Committee, KLSCCCI) and Ms. Lua Ai Siew (Member of Legal Committee, KLSCCCI); Mr. Andy Tan (Member of Legal Committee, KLSCCCI) was the Moderator; Medium: English (FAQ and Q&A in English & Mandarin); Topics covered: (i) Landlord & Tenant; Tourism & Hotel Industry / Services; and (ii) Construction & Developer Issues; Bankruptcy / Winding up.

The Webinar was broadcast via live streaming on KLSCCCI Facebook (www.facebook.com/KLSCCCI).

Legal Committee

Provision of Legal Services

The Committee continued to provide legal services during 2020 which included the following:

- (1) Assisting the Constitution Amendment and Virtual AGM Committee in handling and following up on matters relating to amendments to the Constitution. The proposed amendments to the Constitution was submitted for approval at the AGM of KLSCCCI on 15th August 2020, thereafter the proposed amendments was submitted for approval of Registrar of Society.
- (2) Handling renewal of tenancy agreement for existing tenants and tenant related matters.
- (3) Rendering legal opinion on matters relating to the Chamber and recovery process of outstanding charges by former tenant.
- (4) Assisting the Chamber to vet through documents of external parties, including partner corporations and organisations in jointly providing membership privilege benefits to members, in signing of the related memorandum of understanding or agreements, etc.; and providing relevant legal opinion.
- (5) Rendering legal opinion on matters relating to membership application supporting documents, including online application documents, search on credit risk and Anti Money Laundering Act (AMLA) screening of new membership applications, self-declaration clause to be signed by new membership applicants, etc.
- (6) Rendering legal opinion on matters relating to the Wisma Chinese Chamber Management Corporation (WCC MC).
- (7) Providing relevant legal opinion to Wisma Chinese Chamber Management Corporation (WCC MC) on matters regarding proprietors of the building and handling the process on recovery of charges in accordance to the Strata Management Act 2013.

KLSCCCI Webinar Series # 9 Webinar on COVID-19 Bill ~ Impact on Related Industries (24-10-2020)

Malaysia's much awaited version of the COVID-19 Bill is one of various measures taken by the government to address the effects of COVID-19 on the country's economy and people's well-being, it also seeks to support the *Prihatin Rakyat* Economic Stimulus Package, *Prihatin SME* Economic Stimulus Package and the Short-term Economic Recovery Plan announced by Prime Minister in March, April and June 2020 respectively, as well as reducing the financial and social impact brought about by the pandemic.

(Return to page 40)

Welfare Committee

Donation Presentation Ceremony in Conjunction with Celebration of Chinese New Year

The Chamber decided to cancel the Chinese New Year Charity Luncheon originally scheduled on 15th February 2020 (Saturday) at 12.00noon due to the outbreak of COVID-19 and at the best interest of the participants' health and safety, as majority of the invited guests were elderly citizens from old folks' homes and young students of primary and secondary schools from orphanages and charitable organisations. Meanwhile, the Chamber also decided to organise a Donation Presentation Ceremony on the same day, 11.00am at Wong Tok Chai Conference Room of KLSCCCI, to present the donation for shortlisted beneficiaries.

The Chamber and its members donated a total of RM127,150 to 10 charitable organisations, 2 orphanages and 2 old folks' homes in conjunction with the celebration of *Hari Raya Aidilfitri* and Chinese New Year in year 2019 and 2020.

The beneficiaries were Association of Social Services and Community Development of Gombak District of Selangor, Chinese Medical Aid Department, Hospis Malaysia, Kasih Hospice Care Society, Malaysian Association for the Blind, Malaysian Red Crescent Society, Rumah Bakti Dato' Harun, Sau Seng Lum Dialysis and Stroke Rehabilitation Centre, Selangor and Federal Territory Association for the Mentally Handicapped, Selangor Cheshire Home, Serdang Old Folks' Home, Shepherd's Centre Foundation, Siri Jayanti Welfare Organisation and Tung Shin Hospital.

The Chamber expressed its appreciation to members for donating to the Welfare Fund and shortlisted charitable organisations, orphanages and old folks' homes. List of Donors of KLSCCCI's Welfare Fund for year 2019 and 2020 was as follow:

| No. | Donor (without titles) | Donation (RM) |
|-----|--|---------------|
| 1. | Warner Pump Malaysia Sdn. Bhd. | 5,000 |
| 2. | Crystal Promenade Sdn. Bhd. | 1,000 |
| 3. | Sin Hock | 1,000 |
| 4. | Tech-Store Malaysia Sdn. Bhd. | 1,000 |
| 5. | Adcrew Sdn. Bhd. | 500 |
| 6. | Space Optimum Sdn. Bhd. | 500 |
| 7. | Super Ceramic Tiles & Design Sdn. Bhd. | 500 |
| 8. | United Clay Product Sdn. Bhd. | 300 |
| 9. | Lew Pin | 100 |
| | Total | 9,900 |

Donation to Tzu-Chi Foundation in Support of "Kita1Keluarga Relief Programme"

Tzu-Chi Foundation launched the "Kita1Keluarga Relief Programme" on 11th July 2020, aims to raise funds to reach out to 3,000 poor families in Selangor, Kuala Lumpur and Putrajaya by providing them with financial assistance for 3 consecutive months. From September to November 2020, Tzu Chi estimated that each household will receive a monthly aid of between RM500 to RM800.

The Associated Chinese Chambers of Commerce and Industry of Malaysia (ACCCIM) organised a Briefing Session on "Kita1Keluarga Relief Programme" on 28th July 2020 (Tuesday) at 4.30pm, to provide a platform for Tzu-Chi to explain the relief programme to ACCCIM and the businesses community so as to seek support for poverty alleviation.

KLSCCCI donated RM20,000 to Tzu-Chi Foundation in support of the said relief programme.

Donation to Association of Social Services & Community Development of Gombak District, Selangor

The Chamber donated RM5,000 to Association of Social Services and Community Development of Gombak District, Selangor [*Pertubuhan Perkhidmatan Sosial & Pembangunan Komuniti Daerah Gombak, Selangor* (PSPK)] in support of "Love Touches Lives" Charity Project, which was organised by Malaysia Retail Chain Association (MRCA).

The Charity Project helped and donated to 165 single mothers regardless of race and religion. Many of them are daily wage workers while some of them are suffered from illness or have to look after own disabled children. Some of single mothers are forced to work at old age, to raise their grandchildren after their own children passed away.

Those single mothers were from 6 charity organisations, namely PSPK, Great Heart Charity Association, Kassim Chin Humanity Foundation, *Persatuan Ibu Tunggal Spring Malaysia*, *Persatuan Wanita & Ibu Tunggal Nur Iman KL & Selangor* and Women of Will.

Mr. Foo Kooi Siong, Chairman of Welfare Committee, KLSCCCI attended the presentation ceremony on 13th November 2020 (Friday) at 3.00 p.m. to present the donation on behalf of the Chamber.



Culture And Education Committee

Presentation Ceremony of KLSCCCI Scholarship Fund 2020

The Culture and Education Committee organised the Presentation Ceremony for KLSCCCI Scholarship Fund 2020 on 5th September 2020 at KLSCCCI's Gallery.

Due to concerns on the COVID-19 pandemic, the Chamber has combined the presentation of both Secondary and University/College Scholarship. The Chamber also requested each secondary school to send one representative to attend the Ceremony and receiving the scholarships on behalf of the recipients and later presenting the cheques to the respective students in schools. There was a total of 98 secondary scholarship recipients comprising 61 students from Chinese Independent Secondary Schools, and 37 students from Government Secondary Schools with the total scholarships amounted to RM61,350.00.

The University/College Scholarships which was set up in the same year as the Secondary Scholarship in 1983 has since then disbursed scholarships with an aggregate value of RM2,282,500 over the past 38 years to a total of 1,745 students, including 22 university and college students for year 2020 with scholarships totalling RM40,500.00.

In addition to offering University/College Scholarships, the Chamber's University/College Education Loan has since its inception in 1995, approved and disbursed loans totalling RM2,759,650 and RM2,658,650 respectively, financing 195 needy and deserving students for higher education in local and overseas institutions of higher learning, including 3 education loan recipients for year 2020.



The list of Secondary School Scholarship recipients for year 2020 is as follows:

| Form 1 : | Belton Chan Meng Weng Ong Wai Kwan Tiew Shu Jin | Fo Yu Qing Rebecca Teh | Lee Pei Shan Teh Yue Sean |
|----------|---|--|--|
| Form 2 : | Anne Christie Raymand Edmond Yeo Cheok Hoong Nicole Sim Yi Xuan | Chin Lok Yi Liew Zi Xiang Tan Thong | Chong Hai En Loo Ying Huan Tee Zhi Ming |
| Form 3 : | Chang Yi Huan Chong Jue Xi Lee Rui Sin Lim Ying Shi Tan Zi Xuan | Chew Tzi Linn Chong Su Wen Lee Tien Xin Marcus Ng Tairu | Chia Yee Boon Law Qi Kei Lee Yin Shen Ong Sze Yan |
| Form 4 : | Chen Jun Kai Joanne Angelina Chong Law Jia Xing Linda Ng Lin Ling Tan Yi Feng Wong Zhi Ci Yong Jia Ying | Goh Xin Yun Justina Ng Ke Yu Lee Jia Ern Ng Yee En Tee Jin Xin Wong Zoe Hui Xuan Yong Xiao Thong | Hong Teck Chai Kong Yi Wen Leong Kar Ian Pang Junxian Wong Ying Ying Yap Se Ling Yu Sin Yi Yoshiko |
| Form 5 : | Ang Jin Wei Chan Yu Xiang Chow Anqi Gan Zi Xuan Lee Jia Hui Lim Kar Yee Ng Zi Hang Tan Huey Shiang Wendy Soo Wen Jing | Carmen Khong Chew Sim Wee Chow Lok Yan Kelly Ng Kar Yee Lee Li Jie Lim Yi Jie Ong Jin Jian Tan Jia Wei Wong Teck Sheng | Chan Ci En Choo Sin Yee Ee Chi Ying Khong Sze Ting Lee Ming Shin Lok En Hui Ong Wee Kian Teoh Swee Ser Yu Zi Jie |
| Form 6 : | Ang Qiao Xin Eng Wing Yan Joyce Yap Chun Chee Koo Ying Xuen Suki Yap Le Xuan Wong Ruo Yan Yee Sue Yung | Chai Yee Wen Eu Ching Ze Koh Bi Xian Law Ke En Tai Ho Pin Woon Siew Mun Yeo Jen Wei | Cheong Zheng Hao Fong Wan Er Koo Song Le Nyeo Jia Rou Tio Tit Sen Yee Ken Wei Yong Shin Shean |

The list of recipients of 2020 University/College Scholarships is as follows:

Universiti Malaya : Lee Chern Yee Lim Ai Lin

Ngu Jun Lin

Universiti Putra Malaysia : Chew Ying

Universiti Tunku Abdul Rahman : Chiam Ning Chin Kai Seng

Kwoon Yuki Lim Jiexin

Tunku Abdul Rahman University: Ong Ke Yin Yeoh Wei Ling

College

Other Universities and Colleges : Lim Che Er

(Local) Yap Yong Xin

Yap Yong Xin Choy Teng Heng Nicole Lim Yi Jing Woo Chun Hong

Yudhisthra A/L Subramaniam

Other Universities and Colleges

(Overseas)

: Lew Cai Xuan

Wong Jia Xin

Yeat Nai Ye

Lim Kah Hui Wong Li Sin

Sim Jia Xuan

List of recipients of University/College Loan:

Other Universities and Colleges

(Local)

Jason Loo Jia Sheng

Other Universities and Colleges : Pang Li Ann Soo Xiao Qin

(Overseas)

Donation to KLSCCCI Scholarship Fund

The Chamber expressed its gratitude to Council Members and members of KLSCCCI for contributing to KLSCCCI's Scholarship Fund, helping more needy students to complete their education. As at 31st December 2020, the total donations received amounted to RM49,350. List of donors is as follows (without titles):

| No. | Name of Donors | Donation Amount RM |
|-----|----------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Chong Wah Plastics Sdn Bhd | 30,000 |
| 2. | Tan Yew Jin | 8,000 |
| 3. | SWAT Footwear (M) Sdn Bhd | 5,000 |
| 4. | Ng Kong Leng | 3,000 |
| 5. | Lee Koing | 2,000 |
| 6. | Tan Sook Ching | 1,000 |
| 7. | Yew Pei Shun | 350 |
| | Total: | 49,350 |

Small and Medium Enterprises and Human Resource Development Committee

KLSCCCI Webinar Series # 6 "Disruption? Search for Your Resilience and Recovery"

The Committee has organised a webinar on "Disruption? Search for Your Resilience and Recovery" on 2nd September 2020 (Wednesday), 8.30 p.m. to 9.30 p.m. The Speaker was Mr. C.K Ong (Crossurvive). Medium of the webinar was Mandarin.

The Webinar was broadcast via live streaming on KLSCCCI Facebook (www.facebook.com/KLSCCCI). There were 57 viewers during the live stream.

KLSCCCI Annual Report 2020

Digital Economy Committee

Jointly Organised "Live Streaming" Programmes with ACCCIM

The Digital Economy Committee of KLSCCCI jointly organised 8 sessions of "live streaming" programmes with Digital Economy Committee of ACCCIM during the Movement Control Order (MCO) period. Responses were very good with thousands of participants every session. The details of each session were as follows:

| Date | Topic and Invited Guests | Views |
|----------|--|-------|
| 1 April | Special Relief Facility (SRF) (Speaker: Teoh Kok Lin) | 75k |
| 2 April | E-commerce (Speakers: Lim Kok Hing, Dato' Ng Wan Peng) | 60k |
| 3 April | Logistics (Speakers: Ng ShernYau, Willy Chen) | 51k |
| 6 April | Stimulus Package for SME (Speakers: Dato' Low Kian Chuan, Koong Lin Loong) | 247k |
| 8 April | Stimulus Package (Speakers: Dato' Low Kian Chuan, Koong Lin Loong) | 55k |
| 10 April | Legal - Employment Issue (Speaker: Michael Chai Woon Chew) | 93k |
| 15 April | Legal (Speaker: Michael Chai Woon Chew) | 70k |
| 17 April | Deadline Extension (Speaker: Koong Lin Loong) | 63k |

FFF Projects

The Committee organised a FFF gathering on 1st May 2020 (Friday) at 5.00 p.m. via Zoom to get an update and sharing from Committee Members.

Webinar Series

The Committee organised KLSCCCI Webinar Series # 1 "Are Tina, Fomo & 1968 Driving Equity Investors Crazy?", KLSCCCI Webinar Series # 2 "Is PENJANA the Solution for Business Recovery?" and KLSCCCI Webinar Series # 5 "Digital Transformation – How Can SMEs Leverage the Government Grant?" on 15th July, 18th July and 22nd August 2020 respectively. The details are as follows:

| No. | | Webinar # 1 | Webinar # 2 | Webinar # 5 |
|-----|------------------------|---|--|---|
| 1. | Topic | "Are Tina, Fomo & 1968 Driving Equity Investors Crazy?" | "Is PENJANA the Solution for Business Recovery?" | "Digital Transformation – How Can SMEs Leverage the Government Grant?" |
| 2. | Date | 15 th July 2020 (Wednesday) | 18 th July 2020 (Saturday) | 22 nd August 2020 (Saturday) |
| 3. | Time | 8.30 p.m. – 9.30 p.m. | 11.00 a.m. – 12.00 noon | 10.30 a.m. – 12.00 noon |
| 4. | Speaker | Teoh Kok Lin | Koong Lin Loong Peck Boon Soon | Stanley Lo Guest Speakers: 1. Gerald Lee 2. Bryan Soong 3. Effon Khoo 4. Wilson Lim 5. Lee Teng |
| 5. | Moderator | John Chai | Amy Seok | Carmen Chan |
| 6. | Medium | Mandarin and English | Mandarin | Mandarin and English |
| 7. | Method of Broadcast | Zoom Meeting and Live Streaming on Facebook | Live Streaming on Facebook via StreamYard | Live Streaming on Facebook via StreamYard |

Agriculture & Primary Industries Committee

Webinar on "New Marketing Strategy for Malaysian Durian"

The 8th KLSCCCI Webinar on "New Marketing Strategy for Malaysian Durian" was organised on 17th October 2020 (Saturday) from 11.00am to 12:00noon through live streaming. Speaker was Ms. Anna Teo, Chairman of Hernan Corporation S/B. She was an air stewardess and became Malaysia's No.1 durian products exporter. (Also known as the 'Musang Queen of Malaysia', being awarded numerous business awards such as Golden Bull, SME Corporations Enterprise 50 award, and Star Outstanding Business Awards (SOBA) and Female Entrepreneur of the year). Moderator was Mr. Jeffrey Choong Wong Thiam, Deputy Chairman of Agriculture and Primary Industries of KLSCCCI.

KLSCCCI Annual Report 2020

FinTech and Capital Market Committee

Webinar Series #3: "Are There Still Opportunities in the Tech Sector? Outlook on a Post-COVID-19 Economy"

The Committee had organised the Webinar Series #3: "Are There Still Opportunities in the Tech Sector? Outlook on a Post-COVID-19 Economy" on 5th August 2020 (Wednesday) from 10.30 a.m. to 11.30 a.m. through Zoom Meeting and KLSCCCI Facebook live streaming. A total of 79 participants attended the webinar.

Guest speakers were Mr. Kelvin Tay and Mr. Sundeep Gantori, Managing Director and Executive Director of UBS AG. Medium is in English.



Young Entrepreneurs Committee

Visit to Tomei Consolidated Berhad and Young Entrepreneurs Committee Chinese New Year Celebration Gathering

With the aim to provide members with opportunity to learn and understand the operations of different industries and to promote the networking between members and enterprises, the Young Entrepreneurs Committee of KLSCCCI organised a visit to Tomei Consolidated Berhad on 17th January 2020 (Friday) at 4.00pm. During the visit, staff members introduced the company history and led everyone to visit the museum as well as the jewelry making process. In conjunction with the celebration of Chinese New Year 2020 and to strengthen the interaction among members, the Committee organised a Chinese New Year Celebration Gathering after the visit. Besides "Lou Sang" session, the Committee also invited Datin Cherlin Cheah to share on some good luck tips for Chinese New Year.

Visit to Luen Heng F&B Sdn. Bhd. and Sharing on Numerology

In line with the purpose of the Young Entrepreneurs Committee to provide members a platform for exchange of views and mutual learning, as well as to understand different industries and to strengthen the interaction between members and enterprises, the Young Entrepreneurs Committee of KLSCCCI organised a visit to Luen Heng F&B Sdn. Bhd. on 25th February 2020 (Tuesday). Luen Heng F&B Sdn. Bhd. is one the leading wholesaler, distributor, importer of premium alcoholic beverages in Malaysia and equipped with temperature controlled warehousing. On the event day, Luen Heng arranged experts to introduce different kinds of wines and wine tasting for the participants. At the same time, the committee invited Datin Cherlin Cheah to share with attendees on numerology.

Malaysia Boao Confucian Entrepreneurs Forum

In order to strengthen the interaction of Confucian entrepreneurs between Malaysia and China, to share experiences and to promote the Confucian entrepreneurs culture and civilization, "Malaysia Boao Confucian Entrepreneurs Forum" is originally scheduled to be held on 29th February 2020 (Saturday) from 10.00 am to 5.00 pm at Seng Peng Hall, with KLSCCCI as one of the co-organisers. Press conference of this event was held on 15th January 2020, however, the event has been postponed till further notice due to the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic.

Webinar on "An Introduction on Essential of Will, Probate and Letter of Administration: How to Safeguard the Future of Your Family"

In line with the preventive measures of COVID-19 pandemic, it is not suitable to hold group activities during such situation. Therefore, the Young Entrepreneurs Committee changed to organise online activities. Since there were not many events of sharing on will, and this is related to the protection of the future rights and interests of family members, the Young Entrepreneurs Committee organised a webinar on "An Introduction on Essential of Will, Probate and Letter of Administration: How to Safeguard the Future of Your Family" on 30th April 2020 (Thursday) at 3.00pm via Zoom. The webinar is mainly to convey and improve participants' understanding of the will. This webinar was conducted in English with lawyers, Mr. Dominic Tan and Mr. Bryan Ng as speakers.

KLSCCCI Webinar Series # 7: "Changes and Teamwork, the Key to Sales Success under Pandemic"

With the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic, operation of enterprises was forced to stop instantly under Movement Control Order (MCO), and many industries were seriously impacted. Despite this, there are still companies successfully setting a new path and achieve great performance during this difficult period by changing their mindset as well as the mode of execution. In this regard, the Young Entrepreneurs Committee organised a webinar on "Changes and Teamwork, the Key to Sales Success under Pandemic" on 23rd September 2020 (Wednesday) at 8.30pm to 9.30pm via Facebook and invited Ms. Hah Cheau Jiuan, Founder of Polygon Properties Sdn. Bhd. to share on her experience of leading her team to make changes to deal with the impact of the pandemic and achieved RM150 million of sales during MCO.

Young Entrepreneur Committee Experience Sharing Series

With the aim to provide a platform to members for mutual learning and communication, the Committee has organised a series of experience sharing sessions from September to November 2020 and invited speakers from different industries to share their experiences and to interact with Young Entrepreneurs Committee members. The Experience Sharing Series were arranged as follows:

| Date | Speaker | Industry/ Topic |
|---------------------------------|---|-------------------------------|
| 5 th September 2020 | Mr. Lee Yew Chen Managing Director, Cornet Group Sdn. Bhd. | Finance and Capital Markets |
| 26 th September 2020 | Mr. Jason Ow Yeang Managing Director, Columbia Leisure Sdn. Bhd. | Tourism |
| 10 th October 2020 | Mr. Bikesh Lakhmichand Chief Executive Officer, 1337 Ventures | Equity Crowdfunding |
| 31st October 2020 | Ir. AK Woo Chairman, Master Jaya Group | Engineering/ Manufacturing |
| 14 th November 2020 | Dato' Liaw Choon Liang President cum CEO, Focus Point Holdings Bhd | Retail |

Construction And Property Committee

Submission of Suggestions / Opinions

During 2020, the Construction & Property Committee submitted suggestions / opinions on the following issues to the relevant departments.

- (1) Deposition of Architectural Fees with Board of Architect;
- (2) Elimination of Pre-Consultation in One Stop Centre (OSC) Process;
- (3) Establishment of Board of Building Managers and a Board of Estate Agents under the Auspices of KPKT;
- (4) Kuala Lumpur Master Plan;
- (5) Restarting of Construction after MCO;
- (6) Suspension on New Liquor and Entertainment Licenses;
- (7) Residential Tenancy Act;
- (8) Music Rights Malaysia (MRM) Voluntary Winding-Up.

KLSCCCI Annual Report 2020

Women Entrepreneurs Committee

"Women's Empowering Night"

In conjunction with the International Women's Day, the Women Entrepreneurs Committee organised the "Women's Empowering Night" on 3rd March 2020 at Ritz Carlton Hotel, Kuala Lumpur. This activity was initiated and planned by the Committee Chairperson, Puan Sri Chelsia Chan Chau Ha. The activity received overwhelming response, about 50 participants attended this activity, including the female members of KLSCCCI, Women Entrepreneurs Committee members, representatives of MRCA, Huixin She members, Lion-Parkson Foundation and Xian's Place representatives, etc.

Besides delicious western cuisine, attractive programme was also planned for the night, including Lucky Draw with many lucky prizes sponsored by Pavilion Hotel and Banyan Tree Hotel and the Best Dressed Prize. Apart from this, all participants also received the RM100 Shopping vouchers sponsored by Korean brands, for purchasing beauty products on the spot. In order to make this event more meaningful and unforgettable, RM100 from each participant's fees was collected to be donated to underprivileged single mothers. A total of RM48,000 was raised on the night, the Committee expressed appreciation to all participants and charitable guests who attended the "Women's Empowering Night".

Public Relations and Tourism Industry Committee

Members Carnival Day

The Committee originally proposed to organise KLSCCCI Members Carnival Day on 1st March 2020 at Seng Peng Hall, KLSCCCI and outside of Wisma Chinese Chamber, to provide a platform for members and their families to get together and let them understand better in the activities of Chamber. Due to the outbreak of COVID-19, the Committee has to postpone the event until further notice.

KLSCCCI Annual Report 2020

Malaysia-China Economic, Trade and Investment Promotion Committee

Welcome New Officials of Embassy of China in Malaysia

Newly Appointed Minister of Embassy of China in Malaysia

The former Minister of Embassy of China in Malaysia completed his term of duty at the end of January 2020. The newly appointed Minister, Mr. Tang Rui arrived in Kuala Lumpur on 14th July 2020 to assume the position. The Chamber plans to arrange a courtesy call on Minister Tang Rui, the date and time are yet to be confirmed.

Newly Appointed Minister Counsellor for Economic & Commercial Affairs of Embassy of China in Malaysia

The new Minister Counsellor for Economic & Commercial Affairs of Embassy of China, Zhang Peidong has started her appointment in Malaysia. ACCCIM held an online video conference with Minister Counsellor on 11th December 2020 and the Chairman of the Committee attended the above online conference.

Newly Appointed Ambassador of China to Malaysia

The new Ambassador of China to Malaysia, His Excellency Ouyang Yujing, arrived in Malaysia on 20th December 2020. The Chairman of the Committee attended the online networking session between ACCCIM and the new Ambassador that held on 30th December 2020. The Chamber issued a press statement to welcome His Excellency Ouyang Yujing on 1st January 2021.

The Everlasting China-South Asia Online Expo

The Yunnan Provincial Government and the South Asia Business Council organised Kunming's "The Everlasting China-South Asia Online Expo" from 12th to 18th December 2020. The Chamber has conveyed the relevant information to members and received member registration to participate in this online expo.

National Unity Committee

Chinese New Year Lion Dance Performance

In conjunction with the celebration of Chinese New Year (CNY), the National Unity Committee of KLSCCCI arranged a lion dance performance at SK Tengku Bendahara Azman (1) in Klang on 5th February 2020 (Wednesday) 3 p.m. to enlighten the students about Chinese cultural activities during CNY.

Those attending the event included the Committee Chairman Datuk Wira Richard Lau Chi Chiang, Deputy Chairman Mr. Dave Lim Keat Hin, Committee Members and all teachers and students of the school.



Raising of National Flags for Merdeka Day 2020

The Chamber co-organised the "Raising of National Flags for Merdeka Day 2020" organised by ACCCIM on 8th September 2020 (Tuesday) 10 a.m. at Seng Peng Hall of KLSCCCI. YB Senator Dato' Sri Ti Lian Ker, Deputy Minister of National Unity was the Guest of Honour. Objectives of the activity were: (1) To encourage Flags Raising during the Merdeka Month; (2) To cultivate Patriotism and National Unity; (3) To celebrate National Day and Malaysia Day by giving out the *Jalur Gemilang*.

MyHero Essay Writing Competition

In conjunction with the "MyHero Award" 3.0 activity, the Committee also organised a MyHero Essay Writing Competition.

This competition was open to students aged 10-14 with the main objective being to encourage students to creatively write their feelings about the MyHero Award recipients and their influence on them. The competition received more than 2,000 entries.

The essay writing competition was categorised in three categories based on languages, namely Chinese, Malay and Tamil. The main prize winners will each receive a trophy, a certificate and RM100 voucher, while the consolation prize winners will each receive a trophy, a certificate and RM50 voucher.

Membership Drive Committee

ACCCIM Membership Drive Campaign by Constituent Members 2019/2020

ACCCIM Membership Drive Campaign by Constituent Members 2019/2020 has ended on 30th June 2020. KLSCCCI has won Third Prize, with prize rewards amount RM4,000.00.

According to Campaign Rules and Terms & Conditions, the prize reward can only be used on Chamber activities expenses. The Committee suggested to use it on the next Members Networking Dinner.

KLSCCCI Membership Year 2020

In year 2020, the Chamber has recruited 185 new members and there were a total of 29 membership withdrawal and 1 cancellation of membership. The new members details are as follows:

| | Life Member | Ordinary Member | Total |
|-------------------|-------------|-----------------|-------|
| Trade Association | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Corporate | 146 | 22 | 168 |
| Individual | 3 | 4 | 7 |
| Associate | 7 | 3 | 10 |
| | | Total | 185 |

KLSCCCI Annual Report 2020

116th Anniversary Dinner Committee

KLSCCCI originally scheduled to hold the 116th Anniversary Dinner on 18th September 2020 (Friday) at the One World Hotel. However due to COVID-19 pandemic situation, the Government had implemented Movement Control Order and other related measures since 18th March 2020 as precautionary measures to curb the spread of COVID-19. Therefore, KLSCCCI decided to cancel the 116th Anniversary Dinner.

Constitution Amendment and Virtual AGM Committee

The Constitution Amendment and Virtual AGM Committee was established at the 12th Council Meeting (13-5-2020) and led by the Honorary Secretary General, Mr. Gan Boon Khim and joined by members of the General Affairs Committee and the Legal Committee to discuss matters pertaining to the Constitution Amendment and Virtual AGM of KLSCCCI.

The Constitution Amendment and Virtual AGM Committee held a preliminary discussion on 20th May 2020 (Wednesday) 2.00 p.m. via zoom meeting to discuss on matters pertaining to proposed Constitution amendments. The Committee also held preliminary and further technical discussion on Virtual AGM on 29th May 2020 (Friday) and 4th June 2020 (Thursday) 4.00 p.m. respectively via zoom meeting to discuss on technical matters related to Virtual AGM of the KLSCCCI.

The Chamber originally scheduled to hold its Online AGM 2020 on 4th July 2020 (Saturday), 11.00 a.m. Due to the latest instruction from the Registrar of Societies on 30th June 2020 and also limitation of the Constitution, the online AGM was cancelled and replaced with a physical AGM scheduled on another date.

The 14th Council Meeting held on 11th July 2020 had proposed to table the proposed constitution amendments for approval of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) as follows:

(1) The Chamber proposed to incorporate into the Constitution that the Council Meeting, Working Committee Meeting and Annual General Meeting (AGM) of KLSCCCI could be convened by using the teleconferencing method when necessary.

 \sim newly added Clause 20(1), 20(2)

- (2) In line with the advance in technology, the Chamber proposed to adopt the electronic mode in sending out Annual Report and the Audited Accounts to all members to replace sending of CD-ROM by post. ~ Clause 19.1.3
- (3) The Chamber also suggested amending the Constitution accordingly on the switched sequence of the Honorary Treasurer and Deputy Honorary Secretary General.

~ Clause 8.2.1, 9.1.5, 9.1.6

(4) The Chamber proposed to amend the Constitution so that the Council may grant Life membership to the deserving Individual Ordinary Member, who has excelled in his field of work or expertise or made outstanding contribution to the Chamber or under special circumstances, with the consent of the said member.

Clause 4.2.5

As decided by the 14th Council Meeting, the AGM of KLSCCCI was held on 15th August 2020 (Saturday) 11.00 a.m. at KLSCCCI's Seng Peng Hall and unanimously approved the proposed amendments to the Constitution. The Registrar of Societies (ROS) approved the Constitution Amendment of KLSCCCI on 23rd September 2020. Meanwhile, the Legal Committee has assisted to go through the Chinese version translation draft of the Constitution approved by ROS and appended the initial draft and improved Chinese version translation draft of the Constitution for approval of the 15th and 16th Council Meeting (18-9-2020 and 12-11-2020) respectively to facilitate printing arrangements.

Brainstorming Workshop

Council Member Strategy Review Session

The Chamber held the Council Member Strategy Review Session on 11th July 2020 (Saturday), 2.00 p.m. at Seng Peng Hall, KLSCCCI to review the action plans and strategy of the Chamber set two years ago, and to formulate and revise strategies under the new normal.

Action plans formulated in the previous brainstorming session have been reviewed during the session. Besides, the session also discussed on how to promote buy Malaysian products and local tourism.

"Buy Malaysian Products Campaign"

Tan Sri Datuk Ter Leong Yap, President of KLSCCCI indicated that our country's current economic situation is severely affected by the COVID-19 pandemic, economic difficulties and challenges may arise especially after the automatic moratorium on loan repayment programme falls due in October 2020. As the Government has attached great importance to the memorandum and suggestions which were submitted by ACCCIM during the Movement Control Order (MCO) period and implemented some of them, therefore the President hopes that the Chamber can make some efforts to contribute especially during this critical period, such as organising events to activate and revitalize the market, promote domestic consumption, drive economic growth and lead local entrepreneurs to get through this challenging period.

President suggested to refer the "Buy Domestic Products Campaign" or known as "Expo Cintai Malaysia" which was initiated and organised by the Chamber when the financial crisis broke out in 1997. President opined that the situation in the past could promote the purchase of domestic products but now due to the diversification of economy, affected local businesses may not necessarily produce domestic products, they might also sell imported products. Furthermore, retail businesses and service industries are the most affected this time. Therefore, President opined that this event should involve service industries such as tourism businesses, which aims to promote domestic consumption / spending for mutual benefit.

After discussion, the Council members unanimously agreed to the President's proposal to establish an organising committee, comprising of Commerce Committee and Public Relations & Tourism Committee Members and also to jointly organise the event of "Revitalizing Malaysia's Market Consumption" with ACCCIM and NCCIM, proposed to be held between October to 31st December 2020, before end of the year.

Other suggestions:

- i. Suggested to hold online Trade Fair, which could involve service providers such as providing travel package discount
- ii. To seek collaboration with other organisations such as MRCA
- iii. To conceptualize a slogan. Slogan is important to achieve the effect of small profits and quick returns

- iv. Focus on service industries, may follow FMM's initiative to provide a list of suppliers to Government Agencies and provide business opportunities platform
- v. Social media and traditional media play important roles in promotion. Suggested to approach the media, cooperate with media, in order to achieve desired outcomes and goals with media coverage
- vi. Provide consultation on R&R (Restructuring and Rescheduling) assistance or information for businesses which need to delay loan repayment so that more companies could survive. Suggest to members who need to negotiate with banks on R&R matter to seek for assistance from CGC.

How to Promote Local Tourism

ACCCIM has consulted eight Tourism Industry Associations, drafted a proposal on how to revitalize the tourism industry, and submitted it to the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture Malaysia. Dato' Tan Tian Meng opined that combining strength from various parties to brainstorm more solutions could promote local tourism and handicrafts. For instance, Apple Vacations Sdn. Bhd. had organised a tour to Pulau Langkawi and explore local tourism business opportunities.

After discussion, suggestions from Council members were as follows:

- Suggested to allow members of related industries to share information on Chamber's official Facebook page free of charge, which can also increase the number of public views on Facebook page.
- Utilise media platforms to promote local tourism promotion activities, in order to encourage and drive domestic consumption, such as to compile information, or form a committee, and then utilise government resources and private influences to promote the local tourism.
- Businesses may follow the example of China in issuing coupons (vouchers) to further stimulate the tourism activities.
- Suggested to launch a local tour campaign, such as "cuti-cuti weekend", to promote short weekend trips.
- Recommended to obtain relevant information from ACCCIM for reference, since ACCCIM has submitted a memorandum on assisting the tourism industry.

Buy Malaysian Product Campaign

The Chamber called a meeting on 11th November 2020 to discuss on how to promote buy Malaysian product in order to alleviate the impact of COVID-19 pandemic to SMEs. After deliberation, the discussion meeting has proposed the following:

1.) Modus of assistance

It was proposed that the Chamber could assist members to promote their products through B2B or B2C platform.

For B2C, it was proposed that we tap into existing platforms as it would otherwise involved huge expenditure, technical support, manpower, etc. which is time and effort consuming. Besides, it would require a big budget to attract the traffic to our platform in order to achieve the results as well as face competition from other platforms. The meeting suggested to explore the collaboration with existing platforms such as Shopee, Lazada to assist members.

For the B2B model, the meeting suggested to create the Chamber's own ecosystem, categorise members and develop a directory to conduct one-to-one or one-to-many business meetings.

Whether to limit only to locally produced products or local branding products will be further decided.

2.) Parties to Collaborate

It was proposed that the Chamber could collaborate with agencies such as MDEC or SITEC, by understanding their scope and plans to assist SMEs and benefit our members.

3.) Action Plan

It was suggested that a survey to be conducted on members on their online procurement, online promotion and operational needs for drafting our action plan.

Besides, Secretariat will form a task group mainly in providing information on members' enquiries pertaining to online marketing, E-Commerce financing, grants and matching agencies, etc.

List Of KLSCCCI Council Members (2018 – 2021)

: Tan Sri Dato' Lim Guan Teik Honorary Life Presidents

Tan Sri Datuk Seri Utama William Cheng Heng Jem

Advisers Mr. Mew Jin Seng Dr. Yeong Yue Chai

Mr. Soo Thien Ming Mr. Sung Siew Thong Datuk David Chua Datuk Chareon S. Tang Whye Aun

Mr. Tan Kai Hee

| President | : | Tan Sri Datuk Ter Leong Yap | (16/16) * |
|---|---|-----------------------------------|-----------|
| Deputy President | : | Mr. Michael Chai Woon Chew | (15/16) |
| Vice President cum Chairman, Construction & Property Committee | : | Tan Sri Dato' Teo Chiang Kok | (14/16) |
| Vice Presidents | : | Dato' Lim Kiam Lam | (15/16) |
| | | Dr. Chia Song Kun | (11/16) |
| | | Dato' Tan Tian Meng | (16/16) |
| Vice President cum Chairman, Malaysia-China Economic, | : | Mr. Khoo Ee Ping | (13/16) |
| Trade & Investment Promotion Committee | | | |
| Hon. Secretary General | : | Mr. Gan Boon Khim | (16/16) |
| Hon. Treasurer cum Chairman, Membership Drive Committee | : | Dato' Tay Sim Kim | (13/16) |
| Deputy Hon. Secretary General I | : | Datuk Ng Yih Pyng | (13/16) |
| Deputy Hon. Secretary General II | : | Mr. Tan Kar Peng | (16/16) |
| Deputy Hon. Treasurer | : | Dato' Ng Hook | (07/16) |
| Chairman, Industry Committee | : | Dato' Dr. Andy Seo Kian Haw | (12/16) |
| Chairman, Commerce Committee | : | Datuk Albert Chiang Heng Kieng | (15/16) |
| Chairman, Legal Committee | : | Mr. Chong Jee Min | (09/16) |
| Chairman, Welfare Committee | : | Mr. Foo Kooi Siong | (16/16) |
| Chairman, Culture & Education Committee | : | Mr. Chua Ngeun Lok | (12/16) |
| Chairman, SMEs & Human Resource Dev. Committee cum Deputy Chairman, Membership Drive Committee | : | Dato' Liaw Choon Liang | (14/16) |
| Chairman, Digital Economy Committee | : | Mr. Teoh Kok Lin | (12/16) |
| Chairman, Agriculture & Primary Industries Committee | : | Mr. Ng Chee Len | (15/16) |
| Chairman, FinTech and Capital Market Committee | : | Mr. Lee Yew Chen | (11/16) |
| Chairman, Young Entrepreneurs Committee | : | Mr. Choong Pin Hoong | (14/16) |
| Chairperson, Women Entrepreneurs Committee | : | Puan Sri Chelsia Chan Chau Ha | (12/16) |
| Chairman, Public Relation and Tourism Industry Committee | : | Mr. Gan Chooi Yang (Yanki Regan) | (14/16) |
| Chairman, National Unity Committee | : | Datuk Wira Richard Lau Chi Chiang | (13/16) |
| Deputy Chairman, Commerce Committee | : | Mr. Lee Koing | (13/16) |
| Deputy Chairman, Culture & Education Committee | : | Dato' Tan Chee Chuan | (06/16) |
| Deputy Chairman, SMEs & Human Resource Dev. Committee | : | Datuk Chan Mung Bong | (15/16) |
| Deputy Chairman, Agriculture & Primary Industries Committee | : | Mr. Jeffrey Choong Wong Thiam | (10/16) |
| Deputy Chairman, FinTech and Capital Market Committee | : | Mr. Chin Chee Seong | (13/16) |
| Deputy Chairperson, Women Entrepreneurs Committee | : | Mdm. Shirley Tay Bee Koo | (13/16) |
| Deputy Chairman, Public Relation and Tourism Industry Committee | : | Mr. Wilfred Wong Vui Hiung | (12/16) |
| Deputy Chairman, Malaysia-China Economic, Trade & Investment Promotion Committee | : | Mr. Soong Wing Hong | (14/16) |
| Deputy Chairman, National Unity Committee | : | Mr. Dave Lim Keat Hin | (14/16) |

| Council Members | : | Tan Sri Dato' Dr. Soong Siew Hoong | (09/16) |
|-----------------|---|------------------------------------|---------|
|-----------------|---|------------------------------------|---------|

Dr. Chua Siew Kiat (10/16)Dato' Ng Wee Yiew (12/16)Dato' Lim Tai Soon (09/16)Datuk Chua Sai Men (02/16)Mr. Lim Kim Kow (14/16)Mr. Yoong Yan Pin (15/16)Mr. Tan Yew Jin (13/16)Mr. Chow Kwok Kow (14/16)Mr. Tan Cat Keong (10/16)Mdm. Ter Shin Nie (06/16)Datuk Wira Lim Chiun Cheong (06/06)

Remarks:

^{*} The above is the Attendance Record from June 2018 to December 2020.

| Deputy Chairman, Industry Committee | : | Mr. John Chai Jone Fuu | (15/15) |
|--|---|---------------------------|---------|
| Deputy Chairman, Legal Committee | : | Mr. David Hoh Foo Fah | (04/15) |
| Deputy Chairman, Welfare Committee | : | Dato' Barry Ong Thai Hean | (13/15) |
| Deputy Chairman, Digital Economy Committee | : | Mr. Effon Khoo Giok Hong | (13/15) |
| Deputy Chairman, Young Entrepreneurs Committee | : | Mdm. Liew Su Fei | (07/15) |
| Deputy Chairmen, Construction & Property Committee | : | Ir. Ong Choon Hock | (09/15) |

List of Committee Members (as at 31-12-2020)

1. General Affairs Committee

Advisers : Tan Sri Datuk Ter Leong Yap Mr. Michael Chai Woon Chew

Tan Sri Dato' Teo Chiang Kok Dato' Lim Kiam Lam Dr. Chia Song Kun Dato' Tan Tian Meng

Mr. Khoo Ee Ping

Honorary Secretary General : Mr. Gan Boon Khim Deputy Honorary Secretary General I : Datuk Ng Yih Pyng Deputy Honorary Secretary General II : Mr. Tan Kar Peng

Members : Dato' Tay Sim Kim Dato' Ng Hook

2. Financial Planning Committee

Advisers : Dato' Lim Kiam Lam Dr. Chia Song Kun

Dato' Tan Tian Meng

Honorary Treasurer : Dato' Tay Sim Kim
Deputy Honorary Treasurer : Dato' Ng Hook

Members : Mr. Gan Boon Khim Mr. Tan Kar Peng

Datuk Albert Chiang Heng Kieng Mr. Foo Kooi Siong Dato' Liaw Choon Liang Mr. Teoh Kok Lin

Mr. Gan Chooi Yang (Yanki Regan)

3. Industry Committee

Advisers : Dato' Lim Kiam Lam Mr. Gan Boon Khim

Tan Sri Dato' Dr. Soong Siew Hoong

Chairman : Dato' Dr. Ir. Andy Seo Kian Haw

Deputy Chairman : Mr. John Chai Jone Fuu

Members : Mr. Chua Ngeun Lok Mr. Lee Koing

Dato' Tan Chee Chuan

Mr. Chin Chee Seong

Mr. Yoong Yan Pin

Mr. Chow Kwok Kow

Mr. Tan Cat Keong

Datuk Chan Mung Bong

Dato' Ng Wee Yiew

Mr. Chow Kwok Kow

Mr. Timmy Au Kah Khiong

Mr. Chong Fu Seong
Mr. Sam Thang
Mr. Michael Cheng
Mr. Soo Cheong Futt
Mr. Steven Tan Yaw Bin
Ir. A. K. Woo

M. A. R. WOO

Mr. Yap Pek Hap Mdm. Goh Kui Lian Mr. Lew Kam San

4. Commerce Committee

Advisers : Dato' Tay Sim Kim

Chairman : Datuk Albert Chiang Heng Kieng

Deputy Chairman : Mr. Lee Koing

Members : Mr. Lim Kim Kow Mr. Chow Kwok Kow

Ms. Veronica Cheong Chi Wei Dato' Sri Vincent Tiew

Dato' Alex Wong
Dato' Jack Koh
Dato' Joshua Liew
Dato' Law Ban Seng
Mr. Michael Lim
Mr. Yee Mei Ken

5. Legal Committee

Advisers : Datuk Chareon S. Tang Whye Aun Mr. Michael Chai Woon Chew

Mr. Tan Kar Peng

Chairman : Mr. Chong Jee Min
Deputy Chairman : Mr. David Hoh

Mr. Cap Koop Cho

Members : Mr. Gan Koon Ghee Ms. Lua Ai Siew

Mr. Andy Tan Kai Sin Mr. Addy Herg

6. Welfare Committee

Advisers : Mr. Sung Siew Thong Dato' Tan Tian Meng

Dato' Ng Wee Yiew

Chairman : Mr. Foo Kooi Siong

Deputy Chairman : Dato' Barry Ong Thai Hean

Members : Datuk Wira Richard Lau Chi Chiang Mr. Jeffrey Choong Wong Thiam

Mr. Soong Wing Hong
Mr. Dave Lim Keat Hin
Mr. Yap Soon Chiat
Datuk Choong Yew Lim
Mr. See Kam Fook
Mdm. Tay Swee Man
Puan Sri Datin Chang Yow Fang
Mr. Dany Foo Kee Fwee

Puan Sri Datin Chang Yow Fang Mr. Dany Foo Kee Fwee Mr. Poh Kok Ann Mr. Poh Seng Chong

Mr. Jason Poh Yee Howe Mr. Vincent Cheong Vin Hong

Ms. Chriss Chia Pei Wah

7. Culture and Education Committee

Advisers : Dato' Lim Tai Soon Mr. Koh Boon Long

Chairman : Mr. Chua Ngeun Lok Deputy Chairman : Dato' Tan Chee Chuan

Members : Mr. Khoo Ee Ping Dr. Chua Siew Kiat

Dato' Ng Wee Yiew Datuk Wira Lim Chiun Cheong

Mdm. Liew Su Fei Mr. Yap Soon Chiat
Datuk Choong Yew Lim Mdm. Tay Swee Man

Mr. Tan Choon Hok

8. SMEs & HRD Committee

Adviser : Tan Sri Dato' Dr. Soong Siew Hoong Dato' Dr. Ir. Andy Seo Kian Haw

Chairman : Dato' Liaw Choon Liang Deputy Chairman : Datuk Chan Mung Bong

Members : Datuk Wira Richard Lau Chi Chiang Mr. Chin Chee Seong

Mr. Dave Lim Keat Hin
Ms. Lee See Hong
Ms. Amy Seok
Mr. Andy Oh Ah Hock
Mr. Hiew Kok Leong
Dato' Eric Ku Yee Fei
Ms. Lee See Hong
Mr. Andy Oh Ah Hock
Mr. Jeremy Nyon Ming Yew
Datin Dr. Wendy Liow

Mr. Harry Wong Yoong Chieng
Mr. Jerold Yap Hock Lai
Mr. Vilsonm Wong Yoong Chiang
Mr. Seak Thean Pow

9. Digital Economy Committee

Advisers : Tan Sri Dato' Teo Chiang Kok Mr. Yoong Yan Pin

Chairman : Mr. Teoh Kok Lin

Deputy Chairman : Mr. Effon Khoo Giok Hong

Members : Mr. Gan Boon Khim Dato' Dr. Ir. Andy Seo Kian Haw
Mr. Choong Pin Hoong Mr. Gan Chooi Yang (Yanki Regan)

Datuk Chan Mung Bong Mr. Chin Chee Seong Mr. Chow Kwok Kow Ms. Ter Shin Nie

Mr. John Chai Jone Fuu
Mr. Derrick Tan Bak Hong
Mr. Lim Kok Hing
Mr. Teoh Way Keat
Mr. Lai Sak Coon
Mr. Yeoh Chen Chow
Mr. Yeong Choong
Mr. Leong Weng Choong
Mr. Jennifer Leong Shu Mei
Mr. Michael Greenall
Mr. Paul Low Kung Ling
Dr. Chew Cheng Sim
Mr. Ng Kong Leng
Mr. Sam Cheong Chin Tai
Mr. Tan Jian Sheng

Mr. Leong Weng Choong Mr. Mr. Wong Kah Cane

10. Agriculture and Primary Industries Committee

Adviser : Mr. Khoo Ee Ping Mr. Gan Boon Khim

Tan Sri Dato' Dr. Soong Siew Hoong

Chairman : Mr. Ng Chee Len

Deputy Chairman : Mr. Choong Wong Thiam

Members : Datuk Chan Mung Bong Mr. Dave Lim Keat Hin

Dr. Chua Siew Kiat
Dato' Lim Tai Soon
Ir. Ong Choon Hock
Dr. Chong Kuang Yin
Dr. Chong Kim Chong
Dr. Chong Kim Chong

Mr. Chong Tek Keong Datuk Jeffrey Ng Choon Ngee

Mr. Lim Jew Sun
Mr. Yip Kam Toh
Mr. Woo Mun Chee
Mr. Liew Sau Toong
Mr. Tai Chin Peow
Mr. Jayden Lim Wee Yen

11. FinTech and Capital Market Committee

Adviser : Mr. Michael Chai Woon Chew

Chairman : Mr. Lee Yew Chen
Deputy Chairman : Mr. Chin Chee Seong

Members : Mr. Wilfred Wong Vui Hiung Ms. Koh Lee Ching

Mr. Desmond Chong Yoong Fatt
Mr. Chang Wai Hoong
Ms. Veronica Cheong Chi Wei
Mr. Steven Tan Yaw Bin
Dato' Eric Ku Yee Fai
Mr. Eng Kin Hoong

Datuk Teoh Eng Kee Dato' Christopher Chan Choun Sien

Mr. Shahrin Sharil
Mr. Steven Tong Ji Long
Mr. Keoy Soo Earn
Mr. Yoong Fu Yee
Mr. Ng Kong Leng
Mr. Cheah Kok Hoong
Mr. Kenneth Liew
Mr. William Chow Choon Wei
Mr. William Chow Choon Wei
Mr. Mark Leow Boon Kuan
Mr. Jazz Tan Yee Mei

Mr. Justin Ho Kang Li

Mr. Nelson Tei Yuan Wei

Datuk Johnson Lim Eng Hoong
Ms. Elsa Chen Mong Yin

12. Young Entrepreneurs Committee

Adviser : Datuk Ng Yih Pyng
Chairman : Mr. Choong Pin Hoong
Deputy Chairman : Mdm. Liew Su Fei

Executive : Datuk Chua Sai Men Mr. Vincent Cheong Vin Hong Committee Mr. Harry Wong Yoong Chieng Mr. Sam Thang Foo Woon

Mr. Hiew Kok Leong
Mr. Gerald Choong Pin Han

Mr. Vilsonm Wong Yoong Chiang

Dato' Eric Ku Yee Fei Mr. John Chai Jone Fuu Ar. Lam Shen Fei Ms. Veronica Cheong Chi Wei

Mr. Ronald Phua
Ms. Jacqueline Lee
Mr. Dominic Tan
Mr. Jerold Yap
Ms. Siow Lee Ching
Mr. Philippe Yang
Mr. Bryan Ng
Ms. Ng Chi Yean
Mr. Chris Leong
Mr. Chong Khai Siang

Mr Lim Hao Chieh

13. Construction and Property Committee

Advisers : Mr. Michael Chai Woon Chew Dato' Lim Kiam Lam

Dato' Tan Tian Meng

Chairman : Tan Sri Dato' Teo Chiang Kok

Deputy Chairman : Ir. Ong Choon Hock

Members : Mr. Sung Siew Thong Mr. Tan Kar Peng

Mr. Chong Jee Min Mr. Foo Kooi Siong

Mr. Choong Pin Hoong Datuk Wira Richard Lau Chi Chiang

Tan Sri Dato' Dr. Soong Siew Hoong
Mr. Timmy Au Kah Khiong
Mr. Roxton Lim Chin Long
Dato' Jeffrey Ng Chin Heng
Datuk Choong Yew Lim
Mr. Gerald Choong Pin Han

Mr. Kio Fook Khan Mr. Lim Hao Chieh

Ar. Lam Shen Fei Ms. Yang Dan Fui Mr. Wong Chiew Yin Mr. Poh Kok Ann Mr. Poh Yee Howe Dato' Jacky Poh Mr. Teoh Khiam Joo Mr. Ho Chin Soon Mr. Simon Wong Mr. Tan Ching Meng

14. Women Entrepreneurs Committee

Advisers : Tan Sri Datuk Ter Leong Yap Datuk Chareon S. Tang Whye Aun

Chairperson : Puan Sri Chelsia Chan Chau Ha Deputy Chairperson : Mdm. Shirley Tay Bee Koo

Members : Mdm. Ter Shin Nie Mdm. Irene Yong Lai Wah

Datin Magdelene Teoh Siew Chin Mdm. Natalie Cheng Hui Yen

Ms. Serena Cheng Hui Ya
Ms. Ng Yee Kim
Mdm. Yap Chon Fong
Ms. Vivien Cheng Hui Yuen

15. Public Relations and Tourism Industry Committee

Adviser : Dato' Tan Tian Meng Dato' Tay Sim Kim

Datuk Albert Chiang Heng Kieng

Chairman : Mr. Gan Chooi Yang (Yanki Regan)

Deputy Chairmen : Mr. Wilfred Wong Vui Hiung

Members : Mr. Tan Kar Peng Mr. Teoh Kok Lin

Datuk Chan Mung Bong Mr. Tan Cat Keong

Mr. John Chai Jone Fuu Mr. Jason Ow Yeong Yuan Kheng

16. Malaysia-China Economic, Trade and Investment Promotion Committee

Advisers : Mr. Sung Siew Thong Mr. Michael Chai Woon Chew

Dato' Tan Tian Meng

Chairman : Mr. Khoo Ee Ping
Deputy Chairmen : Mr. Soong Wing Hong

Members : Mr. Gan Boon Khim Datuk Ng Yih Pyng

Mr. Teoh Kok Lin Mr. Lee Yew Chen

Mr. Tan Cat Keong Datuk Wira Lim Chiun Cheong

Mr. Lim Hock Lam Mr. Lim Hao Chieh

17. National Unity Committee

Adviser : Dato' Tan Tian Meng

Chairman : Datuk Wira Richard Lau Chi Chiang

Deputy Chairman : Mr. Dave Lim Keat Hin

Members : Dato' Tay Sim Kim Mr. Foo Kooi Siong
Mr. Lim Kim Kow Mr. Tan Cat Keong

Mr. Tai Chin Peow
Mr. Kevin Chang Chung Hua
Mr. Vincent Cheong Vin Hong

Dr. Frank Lin Yong Tong
Mr. Jerold Yap
Mr. Robin Ang Teck Loon

Dato' Jeffrey Ng Chin Heng
Mr. Tseng Seng Guan
Mr. Tan Chee Peng

Mr. Chong Chit Sheng Ms. Veronica Cheong Chi Wei

Mr. Sunny Tong San Gin Ms. Yow Cheng Mei

18. Membership Drive Committee

Advisers : Mr. Michael Chai Woon Chew Dato' Tan Tian Meng

Chairman : Dato' Tay Sim Kim
Deputy Chairman : Dato' Liaw Choon Liang

Members : Mr. Khoo Ee Ping Mr. Gan Boon Khim

Dato' Dr. Ir. Andy Seo Kian Haw Mr. Foo Kooi Siong Mr. Lee Yew Chen Mr. Choong Pin Hoong

Mr. Gan Chooi Yang (Yanki Regan) Datuk Wira Richard Lau Chi Chiang

Mr. Chin Chee Siong Dato' Ng Wee Yiew

Mr. Effon Khoo Giok Hong

19. 116th Anniversary Dinner Committee

Advisers : Mr. Michael Chai Woon Chew Dato' Tan Tian Meng

Mr. Khoo Ee Ping Dato' Tay Sim Kim

Datuk Ng Yih Pyng Datuk Albert Chiang Heng Kieng

Mr. Gan Chooi Yang (Yanki Regan)

Chairman : Dato' Liaw Choon Liang

Members : Mr. Gan Boon Khim Mr. Tan Kar Peng

Mr. Foo Kooi Siong Mr. Teoh Kok Lin

Mr. Choong Pin Hoong
Datuk Wira Richard Lau Chi Chiang
Mdm. Ter Shin Nie
Puan Sri Chelsia Chan Chau Ha
Mr. Wilfred Wong Vui Hiung
Dato' Barry Ong Thai Hean

20. Resolution Committee

Chairman : Mr. Michael Chai Woon Chew

Members : Tan Sri Dato' Teo Chiang Kok Dato' Lim Kiam Lam

Dr. Chia Song Kun

Mr. Khoo Ee Ping

Mr. Gan Boon Khim

Dato' Tay Sim Kim Dato' Dr. Ir. Andy Seo Kian Haw

Datuk Albert Chiang Heng Kieng Mr. Chong Jee Min Mr. Foo Kooi Siong Mr. Chua Ngeun Lok Dato' Liaw Choon Liang Mr. Teoh Kok Lin Mr. Ng Chee Len Mr. Lee Yew Chen

Mr. Choong Pin Hoong
Puan Sri Chelsia Chan Chau Ha
Mr. Gan Chooi Yang (Yanki Regan)
Datuk Wira Richard Lau Chi Chiang

^{*} This report was mainly translated from the Chinese version into the English version. In the event of any discrepancy or conflict between the two versions, the Chinese version shall prevail.

THE CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY OF KUALA LUMPUR & SELANGOR

7th Floor, Wisma Chinese Chamber, 258, Jalan Ampang, 50450 Kuala Lumpur. Tel: 03-4253 2135 Fax: 03-4253 2524 / 0 Website: http://www.chinesechamber.org.my

E-mail: inquiry@chinesechamber.org.my